
Swindon Borough Council 
 
Children's Health, Social Care and Education 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
 
Wednesday, 2 December 2015  
 
Committee Room 6, Civic Offices  
 
At 6.00 p.m. 
 
Conservative Councillors Labour 

Councillors 
 

Gemma McCracken (Chair) 
Maureen Penny (Vice Chair) 
Michael Bray 
John Haines 
Cathy Martyn 
Eric Shaw 
Steve Weisinger 
 

Teresa Page 
James Robbins 
Carol Shelley 
Nadine Watts 
Julie Wright 
 
 

  
 
 

Co-opted Representatives 
Steve Colledge, Swindon Association of Secondary Headteachers 
Simon Cowley, Swindon Association of Primary School Headteachers  
Alison Paul, Swindon Association of Special School Headteachers 
David Dawson, Catholic Church Diocese 
Elizabeth Gibbons, Church of England Diocese 
Paul Sunners, Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
Steve Henderson, Equalities Advisory Forum 
Mary Cosker, Healthwatch 
TBC Parent Governors 
 
Committee Officer: Rita Glen Gallo 463611 
email: RGlen-Gallo@swindon.gov.uk 
 
Swindon Borough Council can be contacted at the Civic Offices, Euclid Street, 
Swindon, SN1 2JH (Telephone 01793 445500) 
 
Access Arrangements - The venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared 
receiver hearing system is provided.  If you have any special requirements to enable 
you to attend the meeting or would like to receive any of the pages contained in this 
agenda in a larger print size, please contact the Committee Officer as soon as 
possible prior to the date of the meeting.  
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

  



2. Declarations of Interest    
 Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any known 

interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it becomes 
apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed. 
 

3. Public Question Time    
 See explanatory note below.  Please phone the Committee Officer whose name and 

number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.  
 

4. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 8) 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 2nd September 2015. 

 
5. Education Standards and Performance Report   (Pages 9 - 64) 
6. SEND Reform Task Group Update    

 Verbal update. 
 

7. Work Programme 2015_16   (Pages 65 - 72) 
Date of Despatch: 24 November 2015 
 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council remains committed to increasing its 
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship. 15 minutes will be allowed at 
the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from the public about the work of 
the Committee (except for confidential matters, and matters relating to planning and licensing 
applications). We will give priority to those who submit questions in writing at least two days 
before the meeting. Questions must be relevant, clear, and concise. You may not use Public 
Question Time as an opportunity to make speeches or statements. 
 
Questions in writing should be sent to the Committee Officer whose contact details appear 
on the agenda above or to the Director of Law and Democratic Services, we will publish it, 
along with the answer, alongside the Minutes. The process associated with asking a public 
question is set out in the “Public Question Time at Council 
Meetings Protocol and Guidance” available on the Council’s Website. 
(http://ww5.swindon.gov.uk/moderngov/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13338&pat 
h=0) or from the Committee Officer named above.  
 
Access Arrangements – The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared receiver 
hearing system is provided.  If you would wish to attend the meeting but have any special 
requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee Clerk above, as soon as 
possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print size 
please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of this agenda. 
 



CHILDREN'S HEALTH, SOCIAL CARE AND EDUCATION OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
WEDNESDAY, 2 SEPTEMBER 2015 

 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Gemma McCracken (Chair), Maureen Penny (Vice-Chair), 
Alan Bishop,  Cathy Martyn, Teresa Page, James Robbins, Eric Shaw, Carol Shelley, 
Nadine Watts, Steve Weisinger and Julie Wright. 
 
Co-opted Representatives: Paul Sunners (Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education), Mary Cosker (Healthwatch) and Steve Henderson (Equalities Advisory 
Forum). 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mike Bray and John Haines, 
David Dawson (Catholic Diocese), Steve Colledge (Swindon Association of 
Secondary Headteachers), Alison Paul (Swindon Association of Special Schools 
Headteachers), Simon Cowley (Swindon Association of Primary Headteachers). 
 
Also Present: Councillor Fionuala Foley, Cabinet Member for Children’s Services. 
 
 
 
8.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interest in 
any matters to be considered at the meeting. 
 
 Councillor James Robbins declared a personal and non-prejudicial interest 
as he was a Foster Carer.  
 
 Councillor Cathy Martyn declared a personal and non-prejudicial interest as 
her child received Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services.  
 
 Councillors Gemma McCracken, Maureen Penny, Julie Wright, Nadine 
Watts, Carol Shelley and James Robbins declared personal and non-prejudicial 
interests as they were school governors. 
 
9.   Minutes 

 
 Resolved: That, subject to the amendment of Minute 2 to reflect that 
Councillor Martyn declared a personal and non-prejudicial interest in respect of 
Agenda item 5 as her child received Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services, 
the minutes of the meeting held on 22nd July 2015 be confirmed and signed as a 
correct record. 
 
10.   Public Question Time 

 
 No public questions were asked in accordance with Standing Order 28. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



11.   Progress Update of Youth Participation 
 

 The Chair welcomed, Mr Paul Dobson, Project Manager, STEP (Swindon 
Ten to Eighteen Project) and Miss Ellie James, the elected Member of the Youth 
Parliament to the meeting.  Mr Paul Dobson referred to the contents of the report on 
the performance and key issues relating to youth participation, the Thought Tank, 
and the progress made by Members of the Youth Parliament (MYP). He advised 
that a new participation officer had been recruited who would continue to facilitate 
work with schools and youth organisations.   
 
 Miss Ellie James referred to the campaigns undertaken nationally by Youth 
Parliament, particularly, mental health services where a better understanding of 
common mental health issues at schools was needed together with raising 
awareness of how young people were able to access support.  Following the 
introduction of the report, the Committee were invited to watch “Mental Health 
Drama: Not Just A Diagnosis” and “Self-harm Drama – Remote Control – First light” 
on YouTube.  Miss James referred to the importance of promoting “Make your 
Mark” at schools and explained that ballot papers would be circulated to schools in 
the autumn. 
 
 The representatives, Sue Wald, Head of Commissioning, Children and 
Adults, Peter Nathan, Head of Education, Cherry Jones, Director of Public Health 
and Claire Smith, Commissioner, Voluntary Sector, responded at the meeting to the 
following issues: 
• Progress made following meetings with the Police Crime Commissioner 

regarding the production and circulation of a survey within schools to gather 
student’s views on crime and education. 

• Progress made regarding the Curriculum for Life and how schools engaged 
in the campaign. 

• Where and how the YouTube films viewed at the meeting were being 
promoted. 

• Clarity on the responses within the Swindon Children and Young People 
Mental Health Questionnaire report highlighting that 35% of children and 
young people waited over a year before feeling able to seek help from 
professionals.  

• Confirmation that the Swindon Children and Young People Mental Health 
Questionnaire had been completed by children and young people living in 
Swindon.  

• Detailed background on how the YouTube films were created and produced.  
• Clarity on how the “Living Wage” subject was addressed in the “Make your 

Mark” survey conducted in 2014. 
• Ensuring completion of Diversity Impact Assessments in the report reflecting 

progress made.   
• An update regarding proposed wider engagement with schools. 
• Clarity on future work to be undertaken resulting from the Swindon Children 

and Young People’s Mental Health Questionnaire.  
• Demographics of Youth Parliament and Youth Forum members.  
• Confirmation that results of the Personal, Social and Health Education 

(PSHE) survey were to be submitted at the Committee’s meeting on 13th April 
2016. 

 Resolved – (1) That the updates on progress of the Youth Forum, Thought 
Tank and the Youth Parliament, be noted. 

Page 4



 (2) That the Committee endorses and expresses its support for the work 
undertaken by the Youth Forum, Thought Tank and the Members of Youth 
Parliament. 
 (3) That, further to (2) above, the wider youth participation agenda across 
Swindon, be supported. 
 (4) That the Contracts and Participation Manager be requested to circulate to 
the members of this Committee information regarding “Make your Mark”. 
 (5) That the Contracts and Participation Manager be requested to submit a 
progress report on work of the Members of Youth Parliament, Youth Forum and 
Thought Tank to the Committee’s meeting on 13th April 2016. 
 (6) That the Project Manager, (STEP) be requested to circulate copies of 
“Mental Health Drama: Not Just A Diagnosis” and “Self-harm Drama – Remote 
Control – First light” to those Committee members who were school governors.  
 
12.   Children's Health 

 
 The Head of Commissioning, Children and Adults submitted a report 
providing an update on the performance and key issues relating to Children and 
Families Health Commissioning.  Mrs Sue Wald, Head of Commissioning, Children 
and Adults, introduced the report and explained that it encompassed work 
commissioned with a range of providers and that Mrs Louise Campion, Principal 
Officer, Health and Wellbeing and Dr Wendy Woodhouse, Oxford Health, were in 
attendance to elaborate on areas covered in the report.   
 
 Members noted that the report had been structured to highlight the 
improvements that had been made, areas where further work would be undertaken 
and areas where further actions would be required to improve provision of services 
within each service area.  Mrs Wald explained that Swindon Borough Council was 
one of the few local authorities that provided health visiting and school nursing 
services as part of the Early Help Team and that recruitment of further heath visitors 
was being conducted.    
 
 Mrs Sue Wald, Mrs Cherry Jones, Mrs Louise Campion and Dr Wendy 
Woodhouse responded to the Committee’s questions and comments in respect of 
the following points: 
• Explanation on the type of traded services provision to schools and colleges 

by Targeted Mental Health Services (TaMHS) and how these would be 
promoted and implemented during this scholastic year.  

• Reasons for the low antenatal contacts being delivered in Quarter 1 of 
2015/16 and actions being undertaken to address this. 

• An explanation that whilst there was provision for Child and Adolescent 
Mental Health Services (CaMHS) in schools, children and young people 
could decide where they wanted to receive mental health support. Members 
noted that the school environment might not be best suited for pupils to 
receive support.  

• How the use of technology helped children and young people access CaMHS 
and actions being undertaken to promote the use of technology.  

• The support with and promotion of technology offered to parents of children 
and young people with mental health issues. 

• The number and demographics of children and young people who self-harm 
and actions being undertaken by a range of agencies to help them. 

• Ways of promoting websites that promote well-being and offer support to 

Page 5



children and young people with mental health concerns.   
• Tackling obesity through the promotion of healthy eating. This support was 

delivered by a range of providers including health visitors, children and family 
centres and schools. 

• The waiting time from referral to delivery of targeted mental health services. 
Members noted that patients were screened within twenty four hours and 
cases were prioritised according to the need of the patients. Members further 
noted the increase in the number and complexity of CaMHS cases.  

• Importance of promoting available support for children and young people with 
mental health through the Personal, Social and Health Education (PSHE) 
programme.  

          Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
13.   Great Western Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust Update 

 
 The Committee reviewed a report by the Chief Executive of the Great 
Western Hospital (GWH) NHS Foundation Trust on performance, key issues and 
developments at the Great Western Hospital.  
 Resolved: (1) That the report be noted. 
 (2) That members of the Committee be requested to submit any questions to 
the Committee Officer for circulation to the Head of Strategy, Great Western 
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust for a response. 
 
14.   NHS Swindon Clinical Commissioning Group 

 
 The Committee received a report submitted by the Executive Nurse at NHS 
Swindon Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) providing an update on the 
performance and key issues relating to the service.  
 
 Ms Gill May, Executive Nurse at NHS Swindon Clinical Commissioning 
Group (CCG), introduced the report and explained that the CCG was a clinically led 
organisation, commissioning health care services for the residents of Swindon and 
Shrivenham. She explained that the CCG is working with NHS England as co- 
commissioners of Primary Care, emphasising that the CCG has no direct 
contractual responsibilities with the 26 member practices but they are supporting 
practices with workforce, estate and quality and patient experience care delivery.  
 
 Ms Gill May referred to progress made by MUSE Development to develop a 
new building to commission services in the Swindon Town Centre,  Moredon and 
Old Town walk-in centres. She referred to collaborative work with Great Western 
Hospital regarding a review of service provision and accessibility to services for 
children and young people.  Members noted that this work would see a reduction in 
the number of children attending the Hospital’s Accident and Emergency 
department as they would be able to access service more locally.   Ms May 
commented on work being undertaken through the Prime Minister’s Challenge 
Wave 2 funding.  
 
 Ms Gill May and Mrs Cherry Jones, Director of Public Health, responded to 
questions and comments regarding the following issues: 
• Sharing of information between schools and Great Western Hospital relating 

to appointments for children with complex health needs to ensure their 
academic achievement was not negatively impacted.  

Page 6



• How Education Welfare Officers could be better utilised as a conduit between 
schools and the Hospital to support children and young people.  

• Impact on delivery due to shortages of general practioners and healthcare 
professionals. Members noted there was a national shortage of healthcare 
professionals and Ms May referred to the work being undertaken with 
partners to address this. 

• Support to be offered to alcohol and drug dependent vulnerable people 
regularly found in the area of the Carfax Street Medical Centre to prevent 
patient harassment and provide staff and patient security.   

• Need of improvement in communication regarding appointment availability 
between the Urgent Care Clinic and doctor’s surgeries.  

 Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
15.   Healthwatch Swindon 

 
 Mr Peter Rowe, Manager of Healthwatch Swindon, presented a report 
updating on performance and key issues relating to Healthwatch Swindon.  He 
referred to the role of Swindon Healthwatch in supporting and engaging children 
and young people in Swindon and how scrutiny and support of commissioners and 
providers of services was undertaken.  He commented on the work undertaken by 
volunteers within the community.    
 
 Following the presentation of his report, Mr Rowe responded to members’ 
questions regarding the following issues:  
• Reasons for the reduction in the number of volunteers.  
• Creating opportunities for young people in Years 5 and 6 to become health 

ambassadors through partnerships with schools,  
 Resolved: That the report be noted.. 
 
16.   Consideration of Health and Wellbeing Board Recommendations 

 
 The Committee considered the Health and Wellbeing Board minutes of 27th 
May and 8th July 2015. The Chair advised that these had been submitted for the 
Committee’s information. 
          Resolved: That the minutes of the meetings of the Health and Wellbeing 
Board on 27th May and 8th July 2015, be noted. 
 (2) That the Director of Public Health be requested to provide statistical data 
regarding the age of people detained into Police custody under Section 136 of the 
Mental Health Act.   
 
17.   Work Programme 2015/16 

 
 The Director of Law and Democratic Services submitted a report concerning 
a work programme detailing the activities that the Committee would be undertaking 
during the forthcoming Municipal Year, with the aim of producing evidence based 
recommendations intended to provide service improvements for Cabinet and 
external agencies/bodies to consider. 
 Resolved – That the report be noted. 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

Author: Board Director, Commissioning (DCS/DASs) and Head of 
Education  

Wards: All Wards 

Locality Affected: All Locality Areas 

Parishes Affected: All Parish Area  
 

1. Purpose and Reasons 

1.1 This reports sets out to show how well Swindon children and young people have 
achieved in their public assessments in primary and secondary schools. It 
highlights where there have been improvements in performance and declines. 
These are measured against national averages. It is also provides information on 
attendance and behaviour which can be an indicator of pupil and school 
performance. 

1.2 The report is necessary to ensure that full information on how children and young 
people achieve is available in the public domain and is open to scrutiny.   

1.3 The performance of pupils in Swindon schools is a key element of corporate 
targets which includes the performance of pupils in their GCSE exams. It is also 
one of the four key priorities in the Vision for Swindon (2015-30) to improve 
education provision and outcomes for children and young people. 

2. Recommendations 

The Committee is recommended to: 

2.1 Note the contents of the report. 

3. Detail 

3.1 Overview 

There are a number of ways to measure educational outcomes across schools 
which help us to assess the quality of provision. These include: 

· Attainment (statutory assessments and qualifications obtained by young 
people) and progress 

· Attendance and exclusions in Swindon schools 

· Ofsted inspection outcomes 

          The appendices included with this report provide a range of detailed information 
for primary and secondary education across Swindon. It should be noted that the 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

information provided below is “unvalidated” and subject to change, however, it is  
unlikely to change significantly. Validated data is published early in 2016. The 
term ‘disadvantaged pupil’ is used frequently below and in the attached 
appendices. It refers to pupils who are or have been eligible for free school meals 
in the past six years, looked after children or children adopted from care. 
Information on Key Stage 5 (16-19 provision) will be provided for the next 
Children’s Health, Social Care and Education Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
meeting.  

3.2 Primary – Early Years and Key Stage 1 

3.2.1 Results for primary pupils in Swindon are broadly in line with national averages. 
Outcomes have improved over the previous in the Early Years Foundation Stage 
with 68% of children reaching expected levels (a good level of development) 
against a national average of 66%. The gap between the lowest achieving pupils 
and the median is narrowing, meaning that fewer children are being left behind. 
Girls attain higher than boys with the difference being similar to the national 
difference in achievement. Children on free school meals attain lower than other 
children but again the difference is similar to the national average. 
 

3.2.2 Phonics tests are taken by pupils at the end of Year 1. Results improved by 2% 
over 2014 with 75% reaching the required standard which is 2% below the 
national average. The pupils who don’t pass at the end of Year 1 retake the test 
in Year 2 and by this time they have caught up with the national average. By the 
end of Year 2, 91% of pupils reach the required standard against a national 
average of 90%. Girls attain higher results than boys with the difference being 
similar to the national average. Children on free school meals attain lower than 
other children but again the difference is similar to the national average. In 6 
schools, pupils attained less than 60% in the tests and these schools are being 
targeted for support by the Commissioner for Education (primary) working with 
the Borough’s teaching schools. 
 

3.2.3 Pupils are assessed at the end of Key Stage 1 (end of Year 2) in reading, writing 
and mathematics. Attainment has risen in all subject areas since 2014 and is 
significantly above average overall and for writing.  Again, girls attain more highly 
than boys and pupils on free school meals attain lower than other pupils.  Both 
gaps are similar to the national average. Level 3 is the higher level of attainment 
in these assessments and pupils overall were at the national average at this 
level. In other words, Swindon has a similar proportion of higher attainers to the 
national average. 

 
 
 
  

Page 10



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

3.3     Primary – Key Stage 2 
 

3.3.1 Pupils are assessed at the end of their primary education (Key Stage 2) in Year 6 
in reading, writing, mathematics and GPS (grammar, punctuation and spelling). 
Attainment is overall in line with the national average with reading being 
significantly above the national average. Girls attain higher than boys at level 4+ 
(expected standard) with the gap being wider than the national average but this 
is because girls perform significantly higher than the national average in 
mathematics and writing. Disadvantaged pupils attain lower than other pupils 
with the gap being similar to the national average. The higher levels of attainment 
in these tests are level 5 and level 6 and Swindon has a similar proportion of 
higher attainers to the national average.  
 

3.3.2 The progress that pupils make between Year 2 and Year 6 (expected progress) 
has improved in all subjects in 2015 and is line with the national average overall. 
Writing is above the national average putting the local authority in the top quartile 
against other local authorities. About a third of Swindon pupils make more than 
expected progress in their subjects which is in line with the national average. 
Disadvantaged pupils made slightly less progress than their disadvantaged peers 
nationally and this has been the case for the past three years. 

 
3.3.3  Looked after children are a focus nationally and in the South West because of 

their low overall achievement compared to other children.  In Swindon, 12 looked 
after children were assessed at the end of Year 6 and their attainment as a group 
is well below other pupils. However, when compared to looked after children 
nationally, in Swindon these pupils attained higher than the national average with 
75% achieving the expected level against a national average of 53%. These 
pupils also made stronger progress than their peers nationally. 

 
3.3.4 Pupils with special educational needs attained below the national average for all 

pupils at the end of Year 6 as might be expected. When compared to special 
educational needs pupils nationally, their attainment is in line with the national 
average and those with statements or Education, Health and Care Plans (EHC) 
attain higher the national average.  In terms of progress, pupils with special 
educational needs made more progress than their peers nationally but if they had 
an EHC, they made slightly less progress.  Information on these pupils needs to 
be treated with some caution, however, as there is no nationally moderated 
system in place for special needs. This means that a pupil in one local authority 
could be defined as special needs, whilst in another local authority they would 
not. 

 
3.3.5 Swindon had one school that was below the national floor target for primary 

schools. Being below the floor target means that less than 60% of pupils 
achieved level 4 in all subjects taken together (reading, writing and mathematics) 

Page 11



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

and that pupil progress was below the median for each of the core subjects. This 
school is now being supported by an exceptional school leader from the teaching 
school and it is expected that the school’s outcomes will be much higher next 
year. 

 
3.4 Secondary Schools/Academies 

3.4.1 Outcomes at the end of year 11 in GCSE examinations were below the national 
average in 2014/15. 52% of pupils gained 5 A*-C GCSEs with English and 
mathematics against the national average of 56%. This indicator is based on 
pupils’ first attempt at passing a subject exam. The outcome is very similar to last 
year and the previous four years with the gap to the national average being 
consistent. English GCSE A*-C pass rates fell from 69% to 65% with the national 
average at 68% (69% in 2014). Mathematics GCSE A*-C pass rates rose from 
65% to 66% while the national average stayed the same at 68%. The English 
Baccalaureate results improved from 19% to 20% against a national average of 
24%. 

3.4.2 A number of secondary schools had a considerable increase in the number of 
5A*-C with English and mathematics pass rates for their pupils. Nova Hreod’s 
outcomes improved to 60% an increase from 33% the year before which is one 
of the biggest jumps in the country. Swindon Academy also improved 
considerably from 40% to 53% while Lydiard Park Academy was the highest 
performing by this measure at 67%. Seven schools, however, had a decline in 
their results. One academy school fell below the government floor target (this 
means a school in which less than 40% of pupils obtain 5A*-C and pupil progress 
is below the median for both English and mathematics). Discussions have been 
had with the Principal and the Chair of Governors of this school by the Head of 
Education with a view to supporting the school. There has also been direct 
communication with the Regional Schools Commissioner. 

3.4.3 Swindon pupils had improved expected progress in mathematics with a jump of 
4% (this means making 3 levels of progress between year 7 and year 11). In 
2014/5 this had improved to 65% against a national average of 67%. Improving 
pupils’ ability in mathematics was a focus for secondary schools last year and 
this may have contributed to this improvement. In English, the percentage of 
pupils making expected progress fell from 71% to 68% almost mirroring the 
national average fall from 72% to 70%. 

3.4.4 In five Swindon schools, the proportion of pupils making more than expected 
progress in English was higher than the national average with 91% of pupils at 
Ridgeway School achieving three levels of progress. In mathematics similarly, 
five schools were higher than the national average in terms of expected 
progress. At Commonweal School and St Joseph’s Academy 75% of pupils 
made expected progress against the national average of 67%. 

Page 12



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

3.4.5 Disadvantaged pupils achieved 39% 5A*-C with English and mathematics, a gap 
of 26% points to all other pupils. This is similar to the national attainment gap. In 
both English and mathematics, the proportion of disadvantaged pupils making 
expected progress is below that of all other pupils but is similar to the national 
average. Schools receive pupil premium to provide additional support for these 
pupils and how this is used and its impact is published on school websites. 
Clearly, there is still considerable work to do to minimise the impact of economic 
disadvantage. 

3.4.6 Pupils with special educational needs achieved 13% 5A*-C with English and 
mathematics, which is below the national average for special educational needs 
nationally (21% in 2013/14).  Progress levels were also below pupils with special 
educational needs nationally (only 2013/14 data available). As noted earlier in 
the report, it is quite difficult to compare local authority data on special needs as 
identification varies across the country. However, there is a need to explore 
these figures further with secondary schools to ensure that the appropriate 
provision is in place and that this has the required impact on pupil progress. 

3.4.7 Looked after children achieved 29% 5A*-C with English and mathematics which 
is above the national average for this group (12% in 2013/14). Expected progress 
information shows that looked after children make more progress than this group 
does nationally too, particularly in English. Care should be taken when trying to 
interpret this data though because the cohort consisted of 17 pupils. 

3.4.8 Further information on the performance of more able pupils will be provided for a 
future committee as not sufficient information is available at this time.  

3.5 OFSTED inspection outcomes 

3.5.1 A key way of measuring school performance is through inspections carried out by 
Ofsted. The Ofsted framework for inspections has undergone many changes in 
recent years and a new framework has come into place from this September. 
Schools judged as good are now normally inspected in a 3 year cycle. 
Outstanding schools are not subject to routine inspection whereas schools that 
require improvement are inspected more frequently (on an approximate 2 year 
cycle).  

3.5.2   By the end of 2014/15, 82% of primary schools in Swindon were judged as good 
or better against a national average of 85%. 12 Swindon primary schools are 
currently judged as outstanding. For secondary schools and academies, 55% 
were judged as good or better against a national average of 74% which rates 
Swindon as one of the lowest performing local authorities (Swindon’s UTC has 
yet to be inspected as it is a new school). This has been a major agenda item at 
the recently established Education Strategy Board which is chaired by the 
Regional Schools Commissioner. Local authority officers in collaboration with the 

Page 13



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

Commissioner’s office and the teaching schools are working with a number of 
schools to ensure that schools improve their inspection gradings. 

3.5.3 One primary school is currently in the lowest Ofsted category having been judged 
as inadequate. This school is now working in a very strong partnership with 
another local school and its outcomes have improved this year. It has been 
monitored by Her Majesty’s’ Inspectors (HMI) and these visits have gone very 
well. It is due to be reinspected in the near future. 

3.5.4 Swindon has 6 special schools and 5 of these are judged as being good or better 
with one school requiring improvement. This school is a focus for support from 
the local authority and the teaching school.  Uplands School is judged as 
outstanding and recently won the Times Educational Supplement’s School of the 
Year Award.  

3.6  Exclusions and Attendance  

3.6.1 National information on attendance and exclusions for the current year isn’t 
usually published until early in the following year (2016). There is still, however, a 
considerable amount of very useful information which can be used to review 
school performance. 

3.6.2 Attendance at both primary and secondary school is just above the national 
average. Overall absence for both phases is 4.3% against the national average 
of 4.5%. Persistent absence (an absence rate of 15% or more) is also below the 
national average at 5.3% (995 pupils) against a national average of 3.9%.   

3.6.3 Permanent exclusions from primary schools are relatively few. There were 2 
permanent exclusions from Swindon primary schools in 2014/15 which is a 
reduction from 4 in the previous year and none in the previous two years. Fixed 
term exclusions are just below the national average with 0.8% of the school 
population receiving an exclusion. In 2014/15. 273 fixed term exclusions were 
given to 134 pupils. There has been an increasing number of fixed term 
exclusions over the past three years. There were 234 in 2013/14 and 194 in 
2012/13. 

3.6.4 In 2014/15, there were 26 permanent exclusions from secondary schools and 
academies. This is an increase on 2013/14 when there were 13 permanent 
exclusions and 14 in 2012/13. There is no comparable national data for 2014/15 
but in 2013/14, permanent exclusions in Swindon were just below the national 
average.  

3.6.5 In 2014/15, there were 1,078 fixed term exclusions from secondary schools and 
academies which was an increase of 3% on 2013/14. This is likely to be 
considerably above the national average. In 2013/14, 9.1% of the secondary 
school population received a fixed term exclusion against a national average of 

Page 14



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

6.6%. Fixed term exclusions were also high in the special school sector but these 
exclusions were mostly from one school.  In six secondary schools, the number 
of fixed term exclusions rose in 2014/15. One school was responsible for 
approximately 25% of these exclusions and several meetings have been held 
with the school to look at ways of reducing the number. A panel of senior 
representatives from secondary schools are working with local authority officers 
to develop some principles for addressing this issue in schools in order to reduce 
the incidence of fixed term exclusion. 

3.6.6 Approximately 80% of fixed term exclusions were boys. The main reasons for 
fixed term exclusions in both primary and secondary schools were persistent 
disruptive behaviour, physical assault against a pupil and verbal 
abuse/threatening behaviour against an adult. The picture is very similar for 
permanent exclusions with most being boys for persistent disruptive behaviour 
and physical assault against a pupil.  

3.7 Local Authority School Improvement Inspection  

3.7.1 Swindon’s school improvement function was inspected by Ofsted in December 
2014 with the report being published in March 2015. The inspection made a 
number of recommendations for improvement. These have or are currently being 
addressed and the action plan is included in this report. It has been recently 
updated as requested by inspectors. 

3.7.2 Many of the recommendations in the inspection report have been addressed. An 
Education Strategy Board has been set up with terms of reference and a strategy 
document which are included with this report. Any concerns that the local 
authority has about the performance of academy schools is communicated 
directly to the Regional Schools Commissioner or his representative through the 
board, in writing or through frequent meetings. There is now much closer working 
with Swindon’s two teaching schools to ensure that quality support is provided or 
brokered. An Education Improvement Strategy plan is in the process of being 
developed based on a range of information such as that provided in this report. 

3.7.3 Ofsted has indicated that they will follow up their first inspection to identify what 
progress has been made with the recommendations. This would usually take 
place one year after the initial inspection. 

4. Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management 

Financial and Procurement Implications 

4.1 There are no direct or indirect financial or procurement implications arising from 
this report. 

Page 15



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

Legal and Human Rights Implications 

4.2 There are no direct legal or human rights implications arising from this report. 

All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and 
Disorder) 

 No other implications arising from this report. 

Diversity Impact Assessment  

4.3 A Diversity Impact Assessment (DIA) has not been completed for the following 
reasons: This is an update on outcomes and progress.  

Risk Management 

4.4 A risk assessment has not been completed, as this report is not recommending a 
specific amendment to a policy or strategy. 

5. Consultees 

5.1 The Board Director, Resources (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and 
Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports.  

6. Background Papers 

6.1 There are no background papers 

7. Appendices 

7.1 Appendix 1 – 2014/15 attainment at all stages. 

7.2 Appendix 2 – Provisional Early Years Foundation Stage profile 2015 

7.3 Appendix 3 – Key Stage 1 2015 local authority main indicators 

7.4 Appendix 4 – Provisional Key Stage 2 2015 local authority main indicators 

7.5 Appendix 5 – Provisional Key Stage 4 2015 local authority main indicators 

7.6 Appendix 6 – 2014/15 attainment by groups in Swindon 

7.7 Appendix 7 – 2014/15 attainment by groups Annex A 

7.8 Appendix 8 – Permanent and Fixed term exclusions official statistics 2013/14 

7.9 Appendix 9 – Swindon Education Strategy Overview 2014/15 

7.10 Appendix 10 – Swindon Education Strategy Board terms of reference. 

Page 16



Education Standards and Performance Report 

Children’s Health, Social Care & Education Overview and Scrutiny  
Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Peter Nathan, 
01793 463067, pnathan@swindon.gov.uk. 

7.11 Appendix 11 – Improving Educational Outcomes in Swindon (Ofsted action plan) 

7.12 Appendix 12 – School absence statistics 

 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



PR
O

V
IS

IO
N

A
L 

20
14

/1
5 

A
TT

A
IN

M
EN

T 
RE

SU
LT

S 
- H

EA
D

LI
N

E 
IN

D
IC

A
TO

RS
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 1

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

G
oo

d 
Le

ve
l o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
55

%
61

%
68

%
13

%
7%

2%
42

61
54

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 L
ev

el
 in

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

La
ng

ua
ge

77
%

80
%

84
%

7%
4%

4%
21

34
26

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 L
ev

el
 in

 P
hy

si
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
85

%
88

%
90

%
5%

2%
3%

42
35

31

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 L
ev

el
 in

 P
er

so
na

l, 
So

ci
al

 &
 E

m
ot

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
80

%
84

%
86

%
6%

2%
2%

27
29

39

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 L
ev

el
 in

 L
ite

ra
cy

65
%

67
%

71
%

6%
4%

1%
26

55
62

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 L
ev

el
 in

 M
at

he
m

at
ic

s
72

%
75

%
78

%
6%

3%
2%

27
40

50

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 L
ev

el
 in

 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
W

or
ld

83
%

84
%

86
%

3%
2%

4%
16

34
27

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 L
ev

el
 in

 E
xp

re
ss

iv
e 

Ar
ts

 a
nd

 D
es

ig
n

84
%

86
%

88
%

4%
2%

3%
24

38
36

Ph
on

ic
s 

St
an

da
rd

 a
t Y

ea
r 

1
66

%
73

%
75

%
9%

2%
-2

%
ga

p 
is

 n
ew

11
5

92
10

6

Ph
on

ic
s 

St
an

da
rd

 b
y 

Ye
ar

 2
87

%
88

%
90

%
3%

2%
0%

33
85

76

Sp
ea

ki
ng

 &
 L

is
te

ni
ng

 L
ev

el
 2

+
90

%
88

%
90

%
0%

2%
0%

41
96

74

Re
ad

in
g 

Le
ve

l 2
+

89
%

89
%

90
%

1%
1%

0%
54

79
80

W
ri

tin
g 

Le
ve

l 2
+

87
%

86
%

88
%

1%
2%

0%
25

66
58

M
at

hs
 L

ev
el

 2
+

92
%

93
%

93
%

1%
0%

0%
45

34
55

Sc
ie

nc
e 

Le
ve

l 2
+

91
%

89
%

92
%

1%
3%

1%
51

97
41

Re
ad

in
g 

Le
ve

l 3
+

32
%

32
%

33
%

1%
1%

1%
27

45
51

W
ri

tin
g 

Le
ve

l 3
+

16
%

17
%

20
%

4%
3%

2%
41

40
25

M
at

hs
 L

ev
el

 3
+

25
%

24
%

27
%

2%
3%

1%
34

65
45

Re
ad

in
g 

Le
ve

l 4
+

86
%

91
%

89
%

3%
-2

%
0%

78
22

73

W
ri

tin
g 

Le
ve

l 4
+

83
%

87
%

87
%

4%
0%

0%
95

33
53

M
at

hs
 L

ev
el

 4
+

84
%

88
%

88
%

4%
0%

1%
10

1
30

45

En
gl

is
h 

G
PS

 L
ev

el
 4

+
73

%
78

%
81

%
8%

3%
1%

84
47

56

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
Re

ad
in

es
s

63
%

69
%

71
%

8%
2%

2%
79

48
45

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 R
ea

di
ng

86
%

90
%

91
%

5%
1%

0%
11

7
10

8
72

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 W
ri

tin
g

92
%

94
%

95
%

3%
1%

1%
53

47
27

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 M
at

hs
87

%
89

%
90

%
3%

1%
0%

96
94

69

5+
 A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h 

&
 M

at
hs

56
%

53
%

52
%

-4
%

-1
%

-4
%

N
o

12
4

11
5

11
5

5+
 A

*-
C

76
%

61
%

61
%

-1
5%

0%
-5

%
N

o
14

6
12

1
11

9

Eb
ac

c
17

%
19

%
20

%
3%

1%
-4

%
Ye

s
12

9
12

4
11

6

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 E
ng

lis
h

68
%

71
%

68
%

0%
-3

%
-2

%
N

o
10

8
94

93

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 M
at

hs
65

%
61

%
65

%
0%

4%
-2

%
Ye

s
13

0
11

9
95

A*
-C

 in
 E

ng
lis

h
66

%
69

%
65

%
-1

%
-4

%
-3

%
ga

p 
is

 n
ew

10
9

86
10

4

A*
-C

 in
 M

at
hs

68
%

65
%

66
%

-2
%

1%
-2

%
Ye

s
12

0
10

7
10

2

Le
ve

l 2
83

%
85

%
-1

%
10

9
78

Le
ve

l 2
 in

c 
En

gl
is

h 
&

 M
at

hs
61

%
63

%
20

14
/1

5 
re

su
lts

 n
ot

-3
%

10
5

10
5

Le
ve

l 3
49

%
51

%
av

ai
la

bl
e 

as
 y

et
-6

%
13

3
12

1

Le
ve

l 2
 in

c 
En

gl
is

h 
&

 M
at

hs
, f

or
 th

os
e 

w
ith

ou
t i

t i
n 

Ye
ar

 1
1

20
%

21
%

4%
26

22

A 
Le

ve
ls

 - 
3 

gr
ad

es
 a

t A
*-

E
70

%
73

%
-5

%
12

0
10

3

A 
Le

ve
ls

 - 
2 

gr
ad

es
 a

t A
*-

E
88

%
90

%
-2

%
12

7
10

1

Po
st

 
16

A
ga

in
st

 
20

13
/1

4

Tr
en

d 
an

d 
co

m
pa

ra
ti

ve
 a

na
ly

si
s

Ea
rl

y
Ye

ar
s 

Fo
un

da
ti

on
 

St
ag

e

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1

Ce
lls

 in
 g

re
en

 
m

ea
n 

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 

in
 th

e 
to

p 
qu

ar
ti

le
 (2

5%
) o

f 
LA

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2

Ce
lls

 in
 o

ra
ng

e 
m

ea
n 

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 

in
 th

e 
bo

tt
om

 
qu

ar
ti

le
 (2

5%
) o

f 
LA

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
4

A
tt

ai
nm

en
t 

in
 S

w
in

do
n

If
 b

el
ow

 
En

gl
an

d,
 is

 
ga

p 
cl

os
in

g?

Ra
nk

in
g 

of
 L

A
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd

A
ga

in
st

 
20

12
/1

3
A

ga
in

st
 

En
gl

an
d 

la
te

st

 3
   

   
   

  .
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



20
14

/1
5 

E
Y

F
S

P
 A

ll 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 T

re
n

d
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 2

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
ar

E
n

g

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

S
w

in
do

n
55

%
61

%
68

%
53

%
58

%
66

%
34

.3
34

.7
35

.1
30

.4
%

28
.5

%
27

.3
%

G
LD

7%
p

ts
2%

p
ts

E
ng

la
nd

52
%

60
%

66
%

49
%

58
%

64
%

32
.8

33
.8

34
.3

36
.6

%
33

.9
%

32
.1

%
A

ll 
17

 E
LG

s
8%

p
ts

2%
p

ts

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

56
%

62
%

67
%

53
%

61
%

66
%

33
.8

34
.4

34
.9

31
.7

%
29

.7
%

28
.1

%
A

T
P

S
0.

5
0.

8

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
ar

E
n

g

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

S
w

in
do

n
77

%
80

%
84

%
85

%
88

%
90

%
80

%
84

%
86

%
65

%
67

%
71

%
A

O
L 

C
O

M
4%

p
ts

4%
p

ts

E
ng

la
nd

72
%

77
%

80
%

83
%

86
%

87
%

76
%

81
%

84
%

61
%

66
%

70
%

A
O

L 
P

H
2%

p
ts

3%
p

ts

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

76
%

80
%

82
%

85
%

87
%

89
%

79
%

83
%

85
%

65
%

68
%

71
%

A
O

L 
P

S
E

2%
p

ts
2%

p
ts

A
O

L 
LI

T
4%

p
ts

1%
p

t

A
O

L 
M

A
T

3%
p

ts
2%

p
ts

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

A
O

L 
U

T
W

2%
p

ts
4%

p
ts

S
w

in
do

n
72

%
75

%
78

%
83

%
84

%
86

%
84

%
86

%
88

%
A

O
L 

E
A

D
2%

p
ts

3%
p

ts

E
ng

la
nd

66
%

72
%

76
%

75
%

80
%

82
%

78
%

83
%

85
%

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

70
%

74
%

77
%

81
%

84
%

86
%

83
%

86
%

88
%

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

L
an

g
u

ag
e

P
h

ys
ic

al
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
P

er
so

n
al

, S
o

ci
al

 a
n

d
 

E
m

o
ti

o
n

al
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
L

it
er

ac
y

M
at

h
em

at
ic

s
U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
W

o
rl

d
E

xp
re

ss
iv

e 
A

rt
s 

an
d

 D
es

ig
n

K
E

Y
 

IN
D

IC
A

T
O

R
S

 
→

A
R

E
A

 O
F

 
L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 
L

E
V

E
L

+ 

→

G
o

o
d

 L
ev

el
 o

f 
   

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

*

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
…

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
…

E
xp

ec
te

d
 in

 a
ll 

17
 E

L
G

s
A

T
P

S
 in

 a
ll 

A
L

L
 g

o
al

s
A

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

G
ap

 *
*

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

G
oo

d 
Le

ve
l o

f  
  D

ev
el

op
m

en
t *

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 in
 a

ll 
17

 E
LG

s

20
14

/1
5 

EY
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

- K
ey

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 

Sw
in

do
n

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

C
op

y 
of

 P
ro

vi
si

on
al

 E
Y

F
S

P
 2

01
5 

LA
-le

ve
l A

ll 
In

di
ca

to
rs

, A
pp

 2
 E

Y
F

S
P

Page 21



20
14

/1
5 

E
Y

F
S

P
 A

ll 
In

d
ic

at
o

rs
 T

re
n

d
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 2

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
ar

E
n

g

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
13

20
14

20
15

86
%

87
%

89
%

80
%

84
%

86
%

83
%

86
%

88
%

E
LG

 1
2%

p
ts

3%
p

ts

86
%

87
%

88
%

81
%

84
%

85
%

85
%

86
%

88
%

E
LG

 2
1%

p
t

3%
p

ts

83
%

84
%

87
%

78
%

82
%

84
%

82
%

84
%

86
%

E
LG

 3
3%

p
ts

3%
p

ts

88
%

91
%

92
%

87
%

89
%

90
%

88
%

90
%

91
%

E
LG

 4
1%

p
t

2%
p

ts

91
%

92
%

94
%

88
%

90
%

91
%

91
%

92
%

93
%

E
LG

 5
2%

p
ts

3%
p

ts

87
%

90
%

91
%

85
%

87
%

89
%

88
%

89
%

91
%

E
LG

 6
1%

p
t

2%
p

ts

87
%

88
%

90
%

83
%

86
%

87
%

85
%

87
%

89
%

E
LG

 7
2%

p
ts

3%
p

ts

89
%

90
%

91
%

85
%

87
%

89
%

87
%

89
%

90
%

E
LG

 8
1%

p
t

2%
p

ts

74
%

77
%

78
%

71
%

74
%

76
%

74
%

77
%

78
%

E
LG

 9
1%

p
t

2%
p

ts

66
%

68
%

72
%

62
%

67
%

71
%

66
%

69
%

72
%

E
LG

 1
0

4%
p

ts
1%

p
t

75
%

76
%

79
%

69
%

74
%

77
%

72
%

76
%

79
%

E
LG

 1
1

3%
p

ts
2%

p
ts

82
%

82
%

84
%

75
%

79
%

81
%

80
%

82
%

84
%

E
LG

 1
2

2%
p

ts
3%

p
ts

86
%

87
%

88
%

81
%

84
%

85
%

85
%

87
%

88
%

E
LG

 1
3

1%
p

t
3%

p
ts

87
%

88
%

89
%

81
%

83
%

85
%

86
%

87
%

88
%

E
LG

 1
4

1%
p

t
4%

p
ts

92
%

94
%

94
%

88
%

90
%

92
%

91
%

93
%

94
%

E
LG

 1
5

0%
2%

p
ts

88
%

89
%

91
%

83
%

86
%

88
%

87
%

89
%

90
%

E
LG

 1
6

2%
p

ts
3%

p
ts

86
%

88
%

90
%

81
%

85
%

87
%

86
%

88
%

90
%

E
LG

 1
7

2%
p

ts
3%

p
ts

N
ot

es
:

* 
G

oo
d 

Le
ve

l o
f D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

A
w

ar
de

d 
E

xp
ec

te
d 

or
 E

xc
ee

di
ng

 g
ra

de
 in

 a
ll 

P
rim

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 g

oa
ls

 a
nd

 a
ll 

Li
te

ra
cy

 a
nd

 M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
go

al
s

**
 T

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
ga

p 
in

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
lo

w
es

t 2
0 

pe
r 

ce
nt

 o
f a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
th

e 
sc

or
e 

of
 th

e 
m

ed
ia

n.

P
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 th
e 

D
fE

's
 S

F
R

 3
6/

20
15

ht
tp

s:
//w

w
w

.g
ov

.u
k/

go
ve

rn
m

en
t/s

ta
tis

tic
s/

ea
rly

-y
ea

rs
-f

ou
nd

at
io

n-
st

ag
e-

pr
of

ile
-r

es
ul

ts
-2

01
4-

to
-2

01
5

M
ov

in
g 

an
d 

ha
nd

lin
g

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

el
f-

ca
re

Se
lf-

co
nf

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

el
f-

aw
ar

en
es

s

Ex
pr

es
si

ve
 A

rt
s 

an
d 

D
es

ig
n

Te
ch

no
lo

gy

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
us

in
g 

m
ed

ia
 a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
ls

Be
in

g 
im

ag
in

at
iv

e

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

N
um

be
rs

Sh
ap

e,
 s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 m
ea

su
re

s

Pe
op

le
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es

Th
e 

W
or

ld

Li
te

ra
cy

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
W

or
ld

A
re

a 
o

f 
L

ea
rn

in
g

E
ar

ly
 L

ea
rn

in
g

 G
o

al

E
A

R
L

Y
 

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 

G
O

A
L

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 
L

E
V

E
L
 +

→

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

La
ng

ua
ge

Ph
ys

ic
al

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Pe
rs

on
al

, S
oc

ia
l a

nd
 

Em
ot

io
na

l 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
fe

el
in

gs
 a

nd
 b

eh
av

io
ur

M
ak

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

Li
st

en
in

g 
an

d 
at

te
nt

io
n

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng

Sp
ea

ki
ng

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
…

S
o

u
th

 W
es

t
S

w
in

d
o

n
E

n
g

la
n

d

C
op

y 
of

 P
ro

vi
si

on
al

 E
Y

F
S

P
 2

01
5 

LA
-le

ve
l A

ll 
In

di
ca

to
rs

, A
pp

 2
 E

Y
F

S
P

Page 22



Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

H
ea

dl
in

e 
In

di
ca

to
rs

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 3

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

at
 L

2+
at

 L
2B

+
at

 L
3+

at
 L

2+
at

 L
2B

+
at

 L
3+

Sw
in

do
n

85
88

89
89

90
75

77
81

81
83

28
29

32
32

33

En
gl

an
d

85
87

89
90

74
76

79
81

26
27

29
31

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

86
88

89
90

75
77

80
81

29
29

31
32

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

at
 L

2+
at

 L
2B

+
at

 L
3+

at
 L

2+
at

 L
2B

+
at

 L
3+

Sw
in

do
n

81
85

87
86

88
62

65
71

71
74

13
14

16
17

20

En
gl

an
d

81
83

85
86

61
64

67
70

13
14

15
16

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

82
84

86
87

62
65

68
70

14
14

16
16

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

at
 L

2+
at

 L
2B

+
at

 L
3+

at
 L

2+
at

 L
2B

+
at

 L
3+

Sw
in

do
n

89
92

92
93

93
75

78
81

79
83

22
22

25
24

27

En
gl

an
d

90
91

91
92

74
76

78
80

20
22

23
24

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

90
91

92
93

76
77

79
80

21
22

24
24

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

at
 L

2+
at

 L
3+

at
 L

2+
at

 L
3+

Sw
in

do
n

84
88

90
88

90
20

23
27

24
25

En
gl

an
d

87
88

89
89

21
22

23
24

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

88
89

90
90

21
22

23
23

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

at
 L

2+
at

 L
3+

at
 L

2+
at

 L
3+

Sw
in

do
n

88
89

91
89

92
19

22
26

22
25

En
gl

an
d

89
89

90
91

20
21

22
22

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

90
91

92
92

20
19

22
21

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

at
 L

2+
at

 L
2B

+
at

 L
3+

Sw
in

do
n

n/
a

82
85

84
86

n/
a

62
67

67
71

n/
a

10
12

12
15

N
ot

es
: 2

01
5 

fig
ur

es
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

si
on

al

Le
ve

l 3
+

SU
BJ

EC
T 

SC
IE

N
CE

Le
ve

l 2
+

Le
ve

l 3
+

Le
ve

l 3
+

SU
BJ

EC
T 

M
A

TH
S

Le
ve

l 2
+

Le
ve

l 2
B+

Le
ve

l 3
+

SU
BJ

EC
T 

SP
EA

KI
N

G
 &

 L
IS

TE
N

IN
G

Le
ve

l 2
+

Le
ve

l 3
+

CO
M

BI
N

ED
 S

U
BJ

EC
T 

RE
A

, W
RI

 A
N

D
 M

A
T

SU
BJ

EC
T 

RE
A

D
IN

G
Le

ve
l 2

+
Le

ve
l 2

B+

SU
BJ

EC
T 

W
RI

TI
N

G
Le

ve
l 2

+
Le

ve
l 2

B+

Le
ve

l 2
+

Le
ve

l 2
B+

Le
ve

l 3
+

D
iff

 to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

?

↑
 +

1%

↑
 +

3%

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
la

nd
 (2

01
4)

?

D
iff

 to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

?
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

la
nd

 (2
01

4)
?

D
iff

 to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

?
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

la
nd

 (2
01

4)
?

↑
 +

3%

D
iff

 to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

?
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

la
nd

 (2
01

4)
?

D
iff

 to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

?
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

la
nd

 (2
01

4)
?

↑
 +

2%

↑
 +

4%
↑

 +
4%

↑
 +

1%
↑

 +
2%

↑
 +

1%
. 0

%

↑
 +

2%
↑

 +
3%

↑
 +

3%
↑

 +
2%

↑
 +

3%

↑
 +

3%
↑

 +
4%

↑
 +

2%

↑
 +

2%

↑
 +

1%
↑

 +
3%

↑
 +

4%
. 0

%

↑
 +

2%
↑

 +
1%

↑
 +

1%

↑
 +

1%
↑

 +
3%

↑
 +

3%

D
iff

 to
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

?

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



20
14

/1
5 

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2 
M

ai
n

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 4

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

20
12

86
%

87
%

87
%

80
%

81
%

81
%

84
%

84
%

85
%

74
%

75
%

75
%

20
13

86
%

86
%

87
%

83
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

85
%

85
%

75
%

76
%

76
%

73
%

74
%

73
%

87
%

88
%

89
%

20
14

91
%

89
%

89
%

87
%

85
%

86
%

88
%

86
%

86
%

81
%

79
%

79
%

78
%

76
%

75
%

88
%

88
%

89
%

20
15

89
%

89
%

90
%

87
%

87
%

87
%

88
%

87
%

87
%

81
%

80
%

79
%

81
%

80
%

79
%

89
%

89
%

89
%

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

-2
%
pt
s

0%
pt
s

0%
pt
s

0%
pt
s

0%
pt
s

+1
pt
%

0%
pt
s

+1
pt
%

+3
%
pt
s

+1
pt
%

+1
pt
%

0%
pt
s

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

20
12

45
%

48
%

50
%

29
%

28
%

29
%

40
%

39
%

40
%

19
%

20
%

21
%

20
13

45
%

45
%

47
%

30
%

30
%

31
%

41
%

41
%

40
%

20
%

21
%

22
%

46
%

48
%

47
%

37
%

38
%

39
%

20
14

52
%

50
%

51
%

35
%

33
%

33
%

43
%

42
%

41
%

25
%

24
%

23
%

56
%

52
%

50
%

38
%

39
%

40
%

20
15

51
%

48
%

50
%

35
%

36
%

35
%

41
%

41
%

41
%

23
%

24
%

24
%

55
%

55
%

54
%

36
%

40
%

40
%

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

-1
%
pt

+3
%
pt
s

0%
pt
s

-1
%
pt

-2
%
pt
s

0%
pt
s

-2
%
pt
s

-1
%
pt

-1
%
pt

0%
pt
s

-2
%
pt
s

-4
%
pt
s

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

20
12

20
13

74
%

75
%

76
%

72
%

73
%

73
%

63
%

63
%

64
%

67
%

67
%

65
%

20
14

80
%

78
%

79
%

76
%

76
%

75
%

69
%

67
%

67
%

71
%

68
%

67
%

20
15

81
%

80
%

81
%

79
%

77
%

76
%

71
%

69
%

69
%

74
%

73
%

72
%

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

+1
%
pt

+1
%
pt

+3
%
pt
s

+2
%
pt
s

+2
%
pt
s

+2
%
pt
s

+3
%
pt
s

+1
%
pt

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
20

12
88

%
90

%
90

%
90

%
90

%
90

%
86

%
87

%
87

%
20

13
86

%
88

%
88

%
92

%
92

%
91

%
87

%
88

%
87

%
20

14
90

%
91

%
91

%
94

%
93

%
93

%
89

%
90

%
89

%
20

15
91

%
91

%
91

%
95

%
94

%
93

%
90

%
90

%
89

%
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

+1
%
pt

0%
pt
s

+1
%
pt

+1
%
pt

+1
%
pt

0%
pt
s

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
LA

En
gl

an
d

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

LA
En

gl
an

d
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
20

12
20

13
30

%
30

%
28

%
30

%
30

%
31

%
20

14
34

%
35

%
31

%
33

%
30

%
35

%
20

15
34

%
35

%
34

%
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

D
iff

 to
 2

01
4

D
iff

 to
 E

ng
D

iff
 to

 2
01

4
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

0%
pt
s

+4
%
pt
s

+4
%
pt
s

N
ot

es
:

S
ec

on
da

ry
 R

ea
di

ne
ss

 m
ea

su
re

: p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 p

up
ils

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

 g
oo

d 
le

ve
l 4

 (
le

ve
l 4

B
 o

r 
hi

gh
er

) 
in

 e
ac

h 
of

 R
ea

di
ng

 a
nd

 M
at

hs
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 a
 le

ve
l 4

+ 
in

 W
rit

in
g.

20
15

 r
es

ul
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
al

20
14

/1
5 

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2 
- 

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

s… ..t
o

 2
01

4
..t

o
 E

n
g

la
n

d
R

ea
di

ng
-2

%
0%

W
rit

in
g

0%
0%

M
at

hs
0%

1%
G

P
S

3%
1%

R
W

M
 c

om
b

0%
1%

R
ea

di
ng

-1
%

3%
W

rit
in

g
0%

-1
%

M
at

hs
-2

%
0%

G
P

S
-2

%
0%

R
W

M
 c

om
b

-1
%

-1
%

R
ea

di
ng

1%
0%

W
rit

in
g

1%
1%

M
at

hs
1%

0%

R
ea

di
ng

0%
no

t a
va

il
W

rit
in

g
4%

no
t a

va
il

M
at

hs
4%

no
t a

va
il

.

W
ri

ti
n

g
 K

S
1-

K
S

2 
3+

le
ve

ls
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
M

at
h

s 
K

S
1-

K
S

2 
3+

le
ve

ls
 

p
ro

g
re

ss

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y 
R

ea
d

in
es

s
R

ea
d

in
g

 L
ev

el
 4

B
+

M
at

h
s 

L
ev

el
 4

B
+

S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y 
R

ea
d

in
es

s 
co

m
b

in
ed

 in
d

ic
at

o
r*

E
xp

ec
te

d
 p

ro
g

re
ss

R
ea

d
in

g
 K

S
1-

K
S

2 
p

ro
g

re
ss

M
at

h
s 

K
S

1-
K

S
2 

p
ro

g
re

ss

R
ea

, W
ri

 a
n

d
 M

at
 c

o
m

b
in

ed

W
ri

ti
n

g
 K

S
1-

K
S

2 
p

ro
g

re
ss

M
at

h
s

W
ri

ti
n

g

R
ea

, W
ri

 a
n

d
 M

at
 c

o
m

b
in

ed
L

ev
el

 4
 o

r 
ab

o
ve

L
ev

el
 5

 o
r 

ab
o

ve
R

ea
d

in
g

W
ri

ti
n

g
M

at
h

s
S

ci
en

ce

S
ci

en
ce

E
n

g
lis

h
 G

P
S

E
n

g
lis

h
 G

P
S

M
o

re
 t

h
an

 e
xp

ec
te

d
 

p
ro

g
re

ss

L
ev

el
 4

 o
r 

ab
o

ve

L
ev

el
 5

 o
r 

ab
o

ve

E
xp

ec
te

d
 p

ro
g

re
ss

R
ea

d
in

g

M
o

re
 t

h
an

 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 p
ro

g
re

ss

R
ea

d
in

g
 K

S
1-

K
S

2 
3+

le
ve

ls
 

p
ro

g
re

ss

E
n

g
lis

h
 G

P
S

 L
ev

el
 4

B
+

-2
%

 
0%

 
0%

 
3%

 
0%

 

-1
%

 
0%

 
-2

%
 

-2
%

 
-1

%
 

1%
 

1%
 

1%
 

0%
 

4%
 

4%
 

-4
%

-2
%

0%
2%

4%
6%

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs
G

PS
RW

M
 c

om
b

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs
G

PS
RW

M
 c

om
b

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs
.

Level 4 or above Level 5 or above Expected
progress

More than
expected
progress

20
14

/1
5 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2 

- %
pt

s 
D

iff
 to

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
 

0%
 

0%
 

1%
 

1%
 

1%
 

3%
 

-1
%

 
0%

 
0%

 
-1

%
 

0%
 

1%
 

0%
 

-4
%

-2
%

0%
2%

4%
6%

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs
G

PS
RW

M
 c

om
b

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs
G

PS
RW

M
 c

om
b

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs

Re
ad

in
g

W
rit

in
g

M
at

hs

Level 4 or above Level 5 or above Expected
progress

More than
expected
progress

20
14

/1
5 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2 

- %
pt

s 
D

iff
 to

 E
ng

la
nd

 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

1.
 H

ea
d

lin
e 

in
d

ic
at

o
r

K
ey

 p
o

in
ts

5+
 A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h

 a
n

d
 M

at
h

s
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
LA

52
%

53
%

56
%

53
%

52
%

-1
%

F
IG

U
R

E
 IS

 D
O

W
N

 1
%

P
T

N
at

io
na

l
58

%
59

%
61

%
57

%
56

%
-1

%
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 A

LS
O

 D
O

W
N

 B
Y

 1
%

P
T

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

58
%

58
%

60
%

57
%

57
%

0%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
13

1
13

3
12

4
11

5
11

5
LA

 r
an

ki
ng

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t

14
14

14
14

13

2.
 O

th
er

 m
ai

n
 in

d
ic

at
o

rs

5+
 A

*-
C

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

LA
74

%
77

%
76

%
61

%
61

%
0%

S
T

A
T

IC
N

at
io

na
l

81
%

83
%

83
%

66
%

66
%

0%
S

ou
th

 W
es

t
77

%
80

%
80

%
66

%
66

%
0%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
14

4
14

0
14

6
12

1
11

9
LA

 r
an

ki
ng

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t

15
13

15
15

14

EB
ac

c
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
LA

12
%

14
%

17
%

19
%

20
%

1%
C

LO
S

E
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

 T
O

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
/ R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
S

N
at

io
na

l
15

%
16

%
23

%
24

%
24

%
0%

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

17
%

17
%

23
%

24
%

23
%

-1
%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
10

5
83

12
9

12
4

11
6

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 S

ou
th

 W
es

t
14

12
15

15
13

3.
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 in
d

ic
at

o
rs

Ex
p

ec
te

d
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 E

n
gl

is
h

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

LA
71

%
68

%
68

%
71

%
68

%
-3

%
N

at
io

na
l

72
%

68
%

70
%

72
%

70
%

-2
%

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

72
%

67
%

70
%

72
%

71
%

-1
%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
93

84
10

8
94

93
LA

 r
an

ki
ng

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t

11
8

12
9

11

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

al
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
4 

re
su

lt
s,

 2
01

4/
15

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4
S

W
IN

D
O

N
 D

R
O

P
P

E
D

 A
T

 A
 H

IG
H

E
R

 R
A

T
E

, A
LT

H
O

U
G

H
 L

A
 

R
A

N
K

IN
G

S
 H

A
S

 R
E

M
A

IN
E

D
 T

H
E

 S
A

M
E

Page 27



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

al
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
4 

re
su

lt
s,

 2
01

4/
15

Ex
p

ec
te

d
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 M

at
h

s
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
LA

56
%

58
%

65
%

61
%

65
%

4%
C

LO
S

E
D

 T
H

E
 G

A
P

 T
O

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
/ R

E
G

IO
N

A
L 

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
S

N
at

io
na

l
65

%
69

%
71

%
66

%
67

%
1%

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

65
%

68
%

70
%

66
%

68
%

2%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
13

8
14

4
13

0
11

9
95

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 S

ou
th

 W
es

t
15

15
14

14
11

4.
 M

ai
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
s 

in
d

ic
at

o
rs

A
*-

C 
in

 E
n

gl
is

h
 a

n
d

 M
at

h
s

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

LA
53

%
53

%
58

%
57

%
55

%
-2

%
N

at
io

na
l

59
%

60
%

62
%

59
%

59
%

0%
S

ou
th

 W
es

t
59

%
58

%
60

%
59

%
60

%
1%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
12

8
13

2
11

7
10

1
11

2
LA

 r
an

ki
ng

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t

14
14

13
12

13

A
*-

C 
in

 E
n

gl
is

h
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
LA

66
%

67
%

66
%

69
%

65
%

-4
%

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 D
R

O
P

P
E

D
 A

T
 A

 H
IG

H
E

R
 R

A
T

E
N

at
io

na
l

69
%

67
%

69
%

69
%

68
%

-1
%

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

70
%

66
%

68
%

70
%

69
%

-1
%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
11

0
80

10
9

86
10

4
LA

 r
an

ki
ng

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t

13
8

13
9

12

A
*-

C 
in

 M
at

h
s

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

LA
61

%
61

%
68

%
65

%
66

%
1%

C
LO

S
E

D
 T

H
E

 G
A

P
 T

O
 N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

/ R
E

G
IO

N
A

L 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

S
N

at
io

na
l

65
%

70
%

72
%

68
%

68
%

0%
S

ou
th

 W
es

t
65

%
68

%
71

%
68

%
69

%
1%

LA
 r

an
ki

ng
 E

ng
la

nd
12

4
14

3
12

0
10

7
10

2
LA

 r
an

ki
ng

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t

14
14

14
12

13

S
W

IN
D

O
N

 D
R

O
P

P
E

D
 A

T
 A

 H
IG

H
E

R
 R

A
T

E
, M

A
IN

LY
 B

E
C

A
U

S
E

 O
F

 
E

N
G

LI
S

H
 R

E
S

U
LT

S

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4

D
if

fe
re

nc
e 

fr
om

 2
01

4

Page 28



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

al
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
4 

re
su

lt
s,

 2
01

4/
15

S
u

m
m

ar
y

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
p

o
in

t 
ch

an
g

e 
fr

o
m

 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

ar
S

w
in

d
o

n
E

n
g

la
n

d

5+
 A

*-
C

 in
c 

E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

M
at

hs
-1

%
-1

%
5+

 A
*-

C
0%

0%
E

B
ac

c
1%

0%
E

xp
ec

te
d 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 E
ng

lis
h

-3
%

-2
%

E
xp

ec
te

d 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 M

at
hs

4%
1%

A
*-

C
 in

 E
ng

lis
h

-4
%

-1
%

A
*-

C
 in

 M
at

hs
1%

0%

S
w

in
d

o
n

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 a
m

o
n

g
 L

A
s 

in
 

E
n

g
la

n
d

20
13

20
14

20
15 Q

ua
rt

ile
 D

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
5+

 A
*-

C
 in

c 
E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
M

at
hs

12
4

11
5

11
5

11
4

5+
 A

*-
C

14
6

12
1

11
9

11
4

E
B

ac
c

12
9

12
4

11
6

11
4

E
xp

ec
te

d 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 E

ng
lis

h
10

8
94

93
11

4
E

xp
ec

te
d 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 M
at

hs
13

0
11

9
95

11
4

A
*-

C
 in

 E
ng

lis
h

10
9

86
10

4
11

4
A

*-
C

 in
 M

at
hs

12
0

10
7

10
2

11
4

O
ra

ng
e 

ce
lls

 d
en

ot
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
m

on
g 

bo
tto

m
 2

5%
 o

f L
A

s 
in

 
E

ng
la

nd

O
ve

r 
a 

3 
ye

ar
-

p
er

io
d

 a
ll 

ke
y 

in
d

ic
at

o
rs

 r
ec

o
rd

 
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 

ra
n

ki
n

g
s 

am
o

n
g

 
L

A
s 

in
 E

n
g

la
n

d

T
h

e 
ke

y 
m

es
sa

g
e 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
g

ra
p

h
 is

 t
h

at
 

co
m

p
ar

at
iv

el
y 

E
n

g
lis

h
 h

as
 

d
ro

p
p

ed
 f

u
rt

h
er

 in
 S

w
in

d
o

n
 

w
h

ile
 M

at
h

s 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

 
g

re
at

er
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

ra
te

-6
%

-4
%

-2
%0%2%4%6%

5+
 A

*-
C 

in
c

En
gl

is
h 

an
d

M
at

hs

5+
 A

*-
C

EB
ac

c
Ex

pe
ct

ed
Pr

og
re

ss
 in

En
gl

is
h

Ex
pe

ct
ed

Pr
og

re
ss

 in
M

at
hs

A*
-C

 in
 E

ng
lis

h
A*

-C
 in

 M
at

hs

G
ra

ph
 1

 - 
20

14
/1

5 
Ke

y 
St

ag
e 

4 
%

pt
s 

ch
an

ge
 fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

 

Sw
in

do
n

En
gl

an
d

608010
0

12
0

14
0

5+
 A

*-
C 

in
c

En
gl

is
h 

an
d

M
at

hs

5+
 A

*-
C

EB
ac

c
Ex

pe
ct

ed
Pr

og
re

ss
 in

En
gl

is
h

Ex
pe

ct
ed

Pr
og

re
ss

 in
M

at
hs

A*
-C

 in
 E

ng
lis

h
A*

-C
 in

 M
at

hs

G
ra

ph
 2

 - 
20

14
/1

5 
Ke

y 
St

ag
e 

4 
Sw

in
do

n 
po

si
ti

on
 a

m
on

g 
LA

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

 

20
13

20
14

20
15

Q
ua

rt
ile

 D
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

←Higher ranking         Lower 

Page 29



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 5

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

al
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
4 

re
su

lt
s,

 2
01

4/
15

C
h

an
g

es
 b

y 
L

E
A

s 
E

n
g

la
n

d

L
o

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ti
es

' %
p

ts
 c

h
an

g
e 

in
 t

h
e 

h
ea

d
lin

e 
m

ea
su

re
 (

5+
 A

*-
C

 in
c 

E
n

g
lis

h
 &

 M
at

h
s 

G
C

S
E

s)
 a

g
ai

n
st

 2
01

3/
14

 r
es

u
lt

s

7
11

12
11

13
11

14
11

14
12

R
an

ki
n

g
 a

m
o

n
g

 r
eg

io
n

al
 L

E
A

s 
- 

ra
n

ki
n

g
s 

ch
an

g
e 

o
ve

r 
a 

3 
ye

ar
-p

er
io

d
14

13
15

13
15

13
15

14

   
   

   
   

   
   

  *
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 a

re
: 5

+A
*-

C
 in

c 
E

&
M

; 5
+ 

A
*-

C
; E

B
A

cc
; A

*-
C

 in
 E

ng
lis

h;
 A

*-
C

 in
 M

at
hs

; P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 E
ng

lis
h;

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 M
at

hs
; A

P
S

 p
er

 p
up

il

20
14

/1
5 

re
su

lts
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

si
on

al

▪ 
A

lm
os

t h
al

f (
70

) 
of

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
 r

ec
or

de
d 

a 
gr

ea
te

r 
dr

op
 

in
 th

e 
he

ad
lin

e 
m

ea
su

re
 th

an
 

S
w

in
do

n.
 

▪O
n 

th
e 

ot
he

r 
ha

nd
, a

ro
un

d 
50

 h
av

e 
in

 fa
ct

 im
pr

ov
ed

 th
ei

r 
re

su
lts

▪ 
R

eg
io

na
lly

, S
w

in
do

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ra
nk

in
gs

 in
 m

os
t k

ey
 in

di
ca

to
rs

* 
ov

er
 

a 
3-

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d

▪ 
F

or
 th

e 
fir

st
 ti

m
e 

S
w

in
do

n 
ha

s 
no

 
re

su
lt 

fe
at

ur
in

g 
in

 th
e 

bo
tto

m
 r

an
ki

ng
 

am
on

g 
LA

s 
in

 th
e 

S
ou

th
 W

es
t

▪S
w

in
do

n 
no

ne
th

el
es

s 
st

ill
 h

as
 o

ne
 

of
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t K
S

4 
re

su
lts

 in
 th

e 
S

ou
th

 W
es

t

-1
5%

-1
0%-5

%0%5%10
%

H
ea

dl
in

e 
m

ea
su

re
 - 

%
pt

 c
ha

ng
e 

by
 L

EA
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

 

↑
 

Sw
in

do
n 

0246810121416 ← Better rankings 

H
ow

 S
w

in
do

n 
ra

nk
s 

am
on

g 
LA

s 
in

 th
e 

So
ut

h 
W

es
t u

si
ng

 th
e 

m
ai

n*
 K

S4
 in

di
ca

to
rs

  
Ch

an
ge

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
20

12
/1

3 
an

d 
20

13
/1

4 
 

Ra
nk

in
gs

 in
20

12
/1

3

Ra
nk

in
gs

 in
20

14
/1

5

Page 30



  APPENDIX 6 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Latest (2014/15) attainment and progress information for groups of pupils in Swindon, namely: 

§ Disadvantaged pupils 
§ SEN pupils 
§ Looked After children 
§ More Able pupils (those with high prior attainment) 

This document includes some of the evidence used when assessing educational provision for these 
groups of pupils, although other important educational outcomes - such as school absence, school 
exclusions, participation at post-16 - are not covered here. 

 

 

GROUPS OF PUPILS IN 
SWINDON: 
 

2014/15 ATTAINMENT AND 
PROGRESS INFORMATION 
DANIEL CORTICEIRO, PERFORMANCE ANALYST, OCTOBER 2015 

Page 31



  APPENDIX 6 

 

SECTION 1 – DISADVANTAGED PUPILS 

The definition of Disadvantaged pupils varies across key stages in order to match official 
publications. Free School Meals eligibility is the definition used for EY Foundation Stage, Key Stage 1 
and Post-16. Pupil Premium eligibility is the definition used for Key Stage 2 and Key Stage 4. Note: 
the reason why the tables in annex cover the actual gap between disadvantaged pupils and their 
peers instead of covering the performance of disadvantaged pupils is because improvement in 
results does not necessarily reflect a narrowing gap. 
 
What is the Disadvantage attainment gap like in Swindon according to the latest figures when 
looking at the expected attainment in each stage? 

 
 

Although with significant differences in all stages, the graph shows that the secondary and post-16 
sectors have the greatest of challenges. And despite improvements in the last year or two, over 
time (say, a 4 year-period) there are stages where the disadvantage gap in Swindon is not closing.  
 

 
 
Internal data analysis suggests that the most pressing local issues/challenges are: 
 

§ A wider than average gap by Year 1 pupils achieving the standard in Phonics 
§ A wider than average gap in terms of Key Stage 4 pupils making expected progress in English 
§ A wider than average gap in terms of those that attain Level 3 qualifications by the age of 19 
§ A wider than average gap by highly able disadvantaged pupils at Key Stage 2 Reading &Maths 

12% 

15% 

10% 

14% 

26% 
28% 

0%

10%

20%

30%

EYFS PHONICS KS1 KS2 KS4 LEVEL 3 BY 19

2014/15 Disadvantaged gap in Swindon 

Expected attainment 
by stage

EY Foundation Stage YES YES YES YES
Year 1 Phonics YES NO YES NO
Key Stage 1 YES YES YES YES
Key Stage 2 YES YES YES YES
Key Stage 4 NO YES YES YES
Level 3 by 19 YES NO NO NO

Performance of 
disadvantaged 

pupils is improving?

Gap is closing 
over time? 

(4 year-period)

Gap closed 
against previous 

year?

Gap at least 
matches 

latest England's?

Page 32



  APPENDIX 6 

 

 

SECTION 2 – SEN PUPILS 

SEN pupils in this document and in the tables in annex refer to all pupils recorded with any type of 
Special Educational Need, combining pupils with different SEN categories (SEN Support, Statement 
of SEN, and Education, Health and Care Plan) into one group. Further internal analysis provide 
break down figures by the different SEN types.  
 
What is the SEN attainment gap like in Swindon according to the latest figures when looking at the 
expected attainment in each stage? 

 
 
The attainment gap between SEN pupils and non-SEN pupils is consistently very high across all 
stages, with a less pronounced gap at post-16. What are FE providers doing differently given that 
the gap is less significant at post-16 in comparison to all other stages? 
 
In terms of the performance of SEN pupils, all stages record improving results for SEN pupils over a 
longer period of time (5 years), although at Key Stage 4 results have fallen in the last 2 academic 
years - although significant GCSE reforms introduced in the last 2 academic years need to be taken 
into consideration. 
 
Comparatively, there are some stages and/or some subjects where the attainment gap for SEN 
pupils is wider in Swindon than in England, namely: 
 

§ At EY Foundation Stage: a slightly wider gap 
§ At Year 1 Phonics: a considerably wider gap 
§ English Progress at Key Stage 4: a slightly wider gap 
§ Maths Progress at Key Stage 4: a considerably wider gap 

 
 
 

49% 51% 

44% 
50% 

45% 

35% 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

EYFS PHONICS KS1 KS2 KS4 LEVEL 3 BY 19

2014/15 SEN gap in Swindon 

Page 33



 APPENDIX 6 

SECTION 3 – LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN 

Comprehensive analysis of the educational outcomes by LAC children, including attainment and 
progress information, is produced once a year after the DfE publishes its official annual figures. The 
aim of this section is to provide an introduction to the attainment and progress made by LAC 
children in Swindon across the main indicators. Note: figures presented here are for children that as 
at 31st of March were continuously looked after for at least 12 months - in order to match DfE’s 
definition - and it differs from the definition used in Raiseonline. 

For those that Swindon LA is the corporate parent for, what is the performance by LAC children 
according to the latest figures when looking at the expected attainment in each stage? 

 

LAC children have considerably lower attainment levels than their peers, in Swindon and nationally. 
Latest results however show a much improved picture at most stages of Primary school, although 
none achieved the Good Level of Development indicator at Early Years. Traditionally LAC children in 
Swindon have very low starting points and so tend to have higher progress figures than attainment 
figures, but there is not much distinction in this year’s results. The difference in attainment 
between Key Stage 2 and Key Stage 4 is apparent. 

Although no official figures for 2014/15 have been released yet, when comparing to England’s 
previous year’s figures LAC children in Swindon have better attainment and progress results in 
most indicators except at Reading Progress at Key Stage 2. Caution is obviously urged until official 
2014/15 figures are published as figures for this group do vary year on year. 

While two thirds of LAC children in Swindon in 2014/15 at the end of key stages had SEN, tables in 
annex show that those LAC children without SEN had in fact very comparable results to all 
children without SEN. Although very small numbers, 75% of LAC children without SEN achieved the 
expected attainment at Key Stage 2, and at Key Stage 4 83% of LAC children without SEN achieved 
the expected attainment level. 

Page 34



  APPENDIX 6 

 

SECTION 4 – MOST ABLE 

‘Most Able’ students are those with high prior attainment, so a group of students that are only 
applicable at Key Stage 2 and Key Stage 4 as prior attainment information is not available at other 
stages. 
 
Most indicators show that over time Most Able pupils in Swindon are obtaining higher results. It is 
important to mention that Swindon has overall Key Stage 4 attainment and progress figures lower 
than in England, and so statistically it is likely that any sub-group (ie, the Most Able) will also have 
lower results than the national average. 
 
At Key Stage 2 

    % of Most Able pupils attaining Level 5+ in the key subjects is down by 2%pts and is now 
1%pt below England 

    % of Most Able pupils making the expected Progress in Maths is down by 3%pts and is now 
4%pts below England 

√  On the other hand, expected Reading Progress was an area of concern in 2013/14 (when 
Swindon ranked 139th out of 150 LAs in England) but 2014/15 results recorded a 5%pts 
improvement and Swindon is now 1%pt above England 

    And a different sub-group of the ‘Most Able’ at Key Stage 2 - those that are Disadvantaged - 
do not seem to be catching up with other ‘Most Able’ pupils and therefore the gap in most 
Key Stage 2 indicators for this group of students is actually . 

 
At Key Stage 4 

As mentioned, Key Stage 4 figures for the Most Able need to be analysed in the context that overall 
Key Stage 4 results in Swindon are below England’s results. Although national results for 2014/15 
have not been published as yet, most indicators did not suggest a local issue with this group of 
students - not more than the differences in the performance of the ‘Middle Able’ and the ‘Low 
Able’ in Swindon in comparison to the national figures. Still: 
 

√  Attainment by the ‘Most Able’ at 5+ A*-C including English and Maths is up 2%pts and is 
now similar to the national average 

√  Expected Progress in Maths made by the ‘Most Able’ is up 8%pts and is now similar to the 
national average 

    Expected Progress in English by the ‘Most Able’ is however down by 2%pts and is now 3%pts 
below the national average 

√  The Disadvantaged ‘Most Able’ have considerably closed the gap further to ‘Most Able’ non-
disadvantaged pupils at Key Stage 4 

 
 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



D
IS

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

A
TT

A
IN

M
EN

T 
G

A
P 

A
CR

O
SS

 A
LL

 K
EY

 S
TA

G
ES

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

N
ar

ro
w

er
 

th
an

 in
 

20
12

/1
3?

N
ar

ro
w

er
 

th
an

 in
 

20
13

/1
4?

A
t l

ea
st

 
m

at
ch

in
g 

En
gl

an
d'

s?

Ra
nk

in
g 

of
 g

ap
 

am
on

g 
LA

s 
(2

01
4/

15
)

G
oo

d 
Le

ve
l o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
21

%
19

%
12

%
19

%
19

%
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s

A
O

L 
Li

te
ra

cy
21

%
19

%
13

%
19

%
19

%
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s

A
O

L 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s

19
%

17
%

11
%

18
%

17
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 p
ho

ni
cs

 d
ec

od
in

g
15

%
20

%
15

%
16

%
16

%
14

%
N

o
Ye

s
N

o
10

5

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 R
ea

di
ng

11
%

10
%

7%
11

%
12

%
9%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

44

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 W
rit

in
g

13
%

11
%

9%
15

%
14

%
12

%
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
27

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 M
at

hs
7%

8%
5%

9%
9%

8%
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
26

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 R
ea

di
ng

16
%

9%
6%

11
%

10
%

9%
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 W
rit

in
g

16
%

11
%

10
%

13
%

13
%

11
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 M
at

hs
13

%
9%

9%
11

%
12

%
10

%
Ye

s
N

o
Ye

s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 G
PS

23
%

17
%

12
%

17
%

15
%

13
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

in
 R

ea
di

ng
8%

4%
4%

5%
4%

4%
Ye

s
N

o
Ye

s

in
 W

rit
in

g
5%

5%
3%

4%
3%

3%
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s

in
 M

at
hs

7%
5%

6%
6%

5%
5%

Ye
s

N
o

N
o

in
 R

ea
di

ng
3%

no
 g

ap
no

 g
ap

Ye
s

Ye
s

in
 W

rit
in

g
8%

3%
7%

no
t a

va
ila

bl
e

Ye
s

N
o

in
 M

at
hs

9%
9%

10
%

N
o

N
o

5 
or

 m
or

e 
A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h 

&
 M

at
hs

27
%

27
%

26
%

27
%

28
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 E
ng

lis
h 

Pr
og

re
ss

23
%

21
%

19
%

19
%

17
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
o

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

26
%

22
%

23
%

23
%

23
%

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 2
 b

y 
19

19
%

16
%

16
%

17
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 2
 in

c 
En

gl
is

h 
&

 M
at

hs
 b

y 
19

31
%

27
%

27
%

27
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 3
 b

y 
19

28
%

28
%

24
%

25
%

N
o

N
o

FS
M

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 is

 th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

fo
r E

YF
S,

 K
S1

 a
nd

 P
os

t-
16

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 is
 th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
 o

f d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
fo

r K
S2

 a
nd

 K
S4

20
14

/1
5 

an
al

ys
is

Po
st

-1
6

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
4

SW
IN

D
O

N
EN

G
LA

N
D

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

(in
c 

Ph
on

ic
s)

EY
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e

At
 le

as
t 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
Pr

og
re

ss

M
or

e 
th

an
 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
Pr

og
re

ss

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
7

Page 37



A
TT

A
IN

M
EN

T 
G

A
P 

FO
R 

H
IG

H
 A

TT
A

IN
IN

G
 D

IS
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

ED
 P

U
PI

LS

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

Is
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
ag

ai
ns

t 
20

12
/1

3?

Is
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
ag

ai
ns

t 
20

13
/1

4?

Le
ve

l 5
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 R
ea

di
ng

6%
14

%
8%

N
o

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 5
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 W
rit

in
g

15
%

13
%

10
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 5
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 M
at

hs
7%

10
%

12
%

no
t

N
o

N
o

Le
ve

l 5
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 G
PS

7%
6%

8%
av

ai
la

bl
e

N
o

N
o

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 R
ea

di
ng

 P
ro

gr
es

s
7%

7%
9%

N
o

N
o

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 W
rit

in
g 

Pr
og

re
ss

9%
1%

0%
Ye

s
Ye

s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

1%
6%

10
%

N
o

N
o

PL
EA

SE
 N

O
TE

 IN
 A

TT
A

IN
M

EN
T 

TE
RM

S,
 H

O
W

EV
ER

, T
H

A
T 

A
TT

A
IN

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
TH

E 
M

O
ST

 A
BL

E 
D

IS
A

D
VA

N
TA

G
ED

 P
U

PI
LS

 H
A

VE
 IM

PR
O

VE
D

 O
VE

R 
TI

M
E.

FO
R 

EX
A

M
PL

E,
 IN

 T
ER

M
S 

O
F 

M
O

ST
 A

BL
E 

D
IS

A
D

VA
N

TA
G

ED
 P

U
PI

LS
 A

CH
IE

VI
N

G
 L

EV
EL

 5
+ 

IN
 C

O
M

BI
N

ED
 S

U
BJ

EC
TS

 O
F 

RE
A

D
IN

G
, W

RI
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 M

A
TH

S:

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

43
%

51
%

51
%

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

Is
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
ag

ai
ns

t 
20

12
/1

3?

Is
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
ag

ai
ns

t 
20

13
/1

4?

5 
or

 m
or

e 
A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h 

&
 M

at
hs

14
%

11
%

9%
Ye

s
Ye

s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 E
ng

lis
h 

Pr
og

re
ss

14
%

19
%

16
%

no
t

N
o

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

21
%

18
%

10
%

av
ai

la
bl

e
Ye

s
Ye

s

N
ot

es
**

 K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 2

: p
up

ils
 w

ith
 h

ig
he

r a
bi

lit
y 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 le
ve

l a
t K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 1
, i

e 
at

 L
ev

el
 3

 o
r a

bo
ve

 (u
si

ng
 A

PS
 m

et
ho

d)
**

 K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 4

: p
up

ils
 w

ith
 h

ig
he

r a
bi

lit
y 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 le
ve

l a
t K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 2
, i

e 
at

 L
ev

el
 5

 o
r a

bo
ve

 (u
si

ng
 A

PS
 m

et
ho

d)
Pu

pi
l P

re
m

iu
m

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 is

 th
e 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

fo
r K

S2
 a

nd
 K

S4

H
ig

h 
A

tt
ai

ne
rs

 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

 g
ap

 
at

 K
S4

 *
*

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

SW
IN

D
O

N
EN

G
LA

N
D

20
14

/1
5 

an
al

ys
is

H
ig

h 
A

tt
ai

ne
rs

 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

 g
ap

 
at

 K
S2

 *
*

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

SW
IN

D
O

N
EN

G
LA

N
D

20
14

/1
5 

an
al

ys
is

Page 38



SE
N

 A
TT

A
IN

M
EN

T 
G

A
P 

A
CR

O
SS

 A
LL

 K
EY

 S
TA

G
ES

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

Is
 n

ar
ro

w
in

g 
ov

er
 a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 

ti
m

e?

A
t l

ea
st

 
m

at
ch

in
g 

En
gl

an
d'

s?

Ra
nk

in
g 

of
 g

ap
 

am
on

g 
LA

s 
(2

01
4/

15
)

G
oo

d 
Le

ve
l o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
46

%
51

%
49

%
42

%
47

%
N

o
N

o

A
O

L 
Li

te
ra

cy
50

%
51

%
45

%
no

t a
va

il
Ye

s
n/

a

A
O

L 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s

45
%

45
%

44
%

no
t a

va
il

Ye
s

n/
a

Re
qu

ire
d 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f p

ho
ni

cs
 d

ec
od

in
g

45
%

47
%

51
%

44
%

43
%

44
%

N
o

N
o

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 R
ea

di
ng

38
%

39
%

34
%

38
%

37
%

37
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 W
rit

in
g

43
%

45
%

40
%

45
%

44
%

44
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 M
at

hs
32

%
31

%
24

%
30

%
30

%
31

%
Ye

s
Ye

s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 R
ea

di
ng

38
%

32
%

32
%

36
%

33
%

36
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 W
rit

in
g

55
%

44
%

42
%

49
%

45
%

45
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 M
at

hs
40

%
34

%
35

%
38

%
36

%
39

%
Ye

s
Ye

s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 R
ea

di
ng

 P
ro

gr
es

s
16

%
17

%
15

%
19

%
N

o
Ye

s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 W
rit

in
g 

Pr
og

re
ss

15
%

13
%

14
%

15
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

17
%

16
%

20
%

20
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

5 
or

 m
or

e 
A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h 

&
 M

at
hs

35
%

41
%

46
%

47
%

45
%

N
o

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 E
ng

lis
h 

Pr
og

re
ss

25
%

30
%

29
%

31
%

28
%

N
o

N
o

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

25
%

30
%

41
%

37
%

36
%

N
o

N
o

Le
ve

l 2
 b

y 
19

31
%

24
%

28
%

26
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 2
 in

c 
En

gl
is

h 
&

 M
at

hs
 b

y 
19

45
%

45
%

44
%

45
%

N
o

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 3
 b

y 
19

36
%

35
%

37
%

37
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

N
ot

es
SE

N
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ll 
pu

pi
ls

 w
ith

 S
EN

 ty
pe

s 
(S

EN
 s

up
po

rt
, S

EN
 S

ta
te

m
en

t a
nd

 E
H

C 
Pl

an
)

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

(in
c 

Ph
on

ic
s)

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
4

Po
st

-1
6

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

SW
IN

D
O

N
EN

G
LA

N
D

20
14

/1
5 

an
al

ys
is

EY
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e

Page 39



LO
O

KE
D

 A
FT

ER
 C

H
IL

D
RE

N
 A

TT
A

IN
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 A
CR

O
SS

 A
LL

 K
EY

 S
TA

G
ES

 (P
RO

V
IS

IO
N

A
L)

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
ag

ai
ns

t 
20

12
/1

3?

Im
pr

ov
ed

 
ag

ai
ns

t 
20

13
/1

4?

A
t l

ea
st

 
m

at
ch

in
g 

En
gl

an
d'

s 
(2

01
3/

14
)?

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

SW
IN

D
O

N
EN

G
LA

N
D

20
14

/1
5 

an
al

ys
is

EY
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

*

not �a
va

il

G
oo

d 
Le

ve
l o

f D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
33

%

A
O

L 
Li

te
ra

cy
33

%
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e

A
O

L 
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s

67
%

Re
qu

ire
d 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f p

ho
ni

cs
 d

ec
od

in
g

0%
67

%
53

%
Ye

s
Ye

s

EY
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
St

ag
e 

*

not �a
va

il

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

(in
c 

Ph
on

ic
s)

 *

not �a
va

il

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 R
ea

di
ng

29
%

50
%

69
%

71
%

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 W
rit

in
g

29
%

13
%

61
%

61
%

Le
ve

l 2
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 M
at

hs
57

%
63

%
71

%
72

%

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 R
ea

di
ng

50
%

60
%

75
%

63
%

68
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 W
rit

in
g

40
%

70
%

75
%

59
%

59
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 M
at

hs
40

%
50

%
75

%
55

%
61

%
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s

Le
ve

l 4
 o

r a
bo

ve
 in

 G
PS

20
%

50
%

57
%

45
%

49
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 R
ea

di
ng

 P
ro

gr
es

s
56

%
80

%
71

%
77

%
81

%
Ye

s
N

o
N

o

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 W
rit

in
g 

Pr
og

re
ss

67
%

80
%

86
%

81
%

82
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

56
%

60
%

86
%

74
%

75
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

5 
or

 m
or

e 
A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h 

&
 M

at
hs

21
%

16
%

29
%

16
%

12
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 E
ng

lis
h 

Pr
og

re
ss

33
%

50
%

53
%

33
%

35
%

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

21
%

44
%

31
%

29
%

26
%

Ye
s

N
o

Ye
s

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

EY
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 S

TA
G

E
3

4

YE
AR

 1
 P

H
O

N
IC

S
5

3

KE
Y 

ST
AG

E 
1

7
8

5

KE
Y 

ST
AG

E 
2

10
10

8

KE
Y 

ST
AG

E 
4

19
25

17

* 
CA

U
TI

O
N

! S
M

A
LL

 C
O

H
O

RT
 

SI
G

N
IF

IC
A

LL
Y 

A
FF

EC
TI

N
G

 P
ER

CE
N

TA
G

E 
CA

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
IN

 P
RI

M
A

RY
 

A
TT

A
IN

M
EN

T 
PH

A
SE

 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
1 

(in
c 

Ph
on

ic
s)

 *

not �a
va

il

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2 

*

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
4

CO
H

O
RT

 
SI

ZE

Page 40



LO
O

KE
D

 A
FT

ER
 C

H
IL

D
RE

N
 A

TT
A

IN
M

EN
T 

A
N

D
 P

RO
G

RE
SS

 A
CR

O
SS

 A
LL

 K
EY

 S
TA

G
ES

 - 
BY

 S
EN

 S
TA

TU
S

A
 D

IF
FE

RE
N

T 
ST

O
RY

, H
O

W
EV

ER
, F

O
R 

LA
C 

CH
IL

D
RE

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
CA

TI
O

N
A

L 
N

EE
D

S 
A

S 
A

RO
U

N
D

 3
/5

 O
F 

LA
C 

CH
IL

D
RE

N
 H

A
V

E 
A

 S
EN

.

A
LL

 L
A

C 
CH

IL
D

RE
N

LA
C 

W
IT

H
 

N
O

 S
EN

RW
M

 a
t L

ev
el

 4
+

63
%

75
%

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 R
ea

di
ng

 P
ro

gr
es

s
71

%
75

%

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 W
rit

in
g 

Pr
og

re
ss

86
%

10
0%

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

86
%

10
0%

5 
or

 m
or

e 
A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h 

&
 M

at
hs

29
%

83
%

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 E
ng

lis
h 

Pr
og

re
ss

53
%

10
0%

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 M
at

hs
 P

ro
gr

es
s

31
%

80
%

N
ot

es
: L

AC
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 a
s 

at
 3

1s
t M

ar
ch

 c
on

tin
uo

sl
y 

fo
r a

t l
ea

st
 1

2 
m

on
th

s
Th

er
e 

is
 a

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

D
fE

's
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r L

AC
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

de
fin

iti
on

 a
nd

 O
fs

te
d'

s 
Ra

is
eo

nl
in

e.
 I 

ha
ve

 fo
llo

w
ed

 th
e 

D
fE

's
 d

ef
in

iti
on

 a
nd

 s
o 

al
l f

ig
ur

es
 re

la
te

 to
 L

A
C 

ch
ild

re
n 

th
at

 S
w

in
do

n 
LA

 is
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pa
re

nt
 fo

r.

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

20
14

/1
5 

re
su

lt
s

▪ 
N

o
ta

b
le

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
in

 t
h

e 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
an

d
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 o

f 
L

A
C

 c
h

ild
re

n
 a

t 
K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
2 

w
h

en
 

th
o

se
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
S

E
N

 a
re

 e
xc

lu
d

ed
. A

t 
K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
4,

 
h

o
w

ev
er

, t
h

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

ce
s 

ar
e 

en
o

u
rm

o
u

s.

▪ 
T

h
is

 h
o

p
ef

u
lly

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

th
at

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 
o

th
er

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

fa
ct

o
rs

 b
eh

in
d

 lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
 f

o
r 

th
is

 g
ro

u
p

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2

   
   

→
 S

om
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 
   

   
   

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
he

n 
   

   
   

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 L

A
C 

 
   

   
   

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

it
h 

SE
N

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
4

   
   

→
 H

ug
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 
   

   
   

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
he

n 
   

   
   

 e
xc

lu
di

ng
 L

A
C 

 
   

   
   

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

it
h 

SE
N

Page 41



M
O

ST
 A

BL
E

M
os

t A
bl

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

re
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
r a

tt
ai

nm
en

t.
 S

o 
at

:

●
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 2
: p

up
ils

 w
ith

 h
ig

he
r 

ab
ili

ty
 a

re
 th

os
e 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 le

ve
l a

t K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 1

, i
e 

at
 L

ev
el

 3
 o

r a
bo

ve
 (u

si
ng

 A
PS

 m
et

ho
d)

●
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 4
: p

up
ils

 w
ith

 h
ig

he
r 

ab
ili

ty
 a

re
 th

os
e 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 le

ve
l a

t K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 2

, i
e 

at
 L

ev
el

 5
 o

r a
bo

ve
 (u

si
ng

 A
PS

 m
et

ho
d)

Ke
y 

St
ag

e
In

di
ca

to
r

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

A
ga

in
st

 
20

13
?

A
ga

in
st

 
20

14
?

A
ga

in
st

En
gl

an
d?

LA
 

ra
nk

in
gs

 
20

13
/1

4

Le
ve

l 5
+ 

Re
a,

 W
ri 

an
d 

M
at

 c
om

b.
58

%
68

%
66

%
63

%
67

%
67

%
↑

 8
%

↓
 2

%
↓

  1
%

76

in
 R

ea
di

ng
87

%
88

%
93

%
89

%
92

%
92

%
↑

 6
%

↑
 5

%
↑

 1
%

13
9

in
 W

rit
in

g
94

%
96

%
98

%
94

%
95

%
96

%
↑

 4
%

↑
 2

%
↑

 2
%

71

in
 M

at
hs

91
%

93
%

90
%

93
%

94
%

93
%

↓
  1

%
↓

 3
%

↓
 3

%
11

1

in
 R

ea
di

ng
8%

8%
7%

↓
  1

%
↓

  1
%

n/
a

in
 W

rit
in

g
36

%
36

%
39

%
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e
↑

 3
%

↑
 3

%
n/

a

in
 M

at
hs

37
%

39
%

40
%

↑
 3

%
↑

 1
%

n/
a

5+
 A

*-
C 

in
c 

En
gl

is
h 

&
 M

at
hs

 G
CS

Es
92

%
90

%
92

%
95

%
93

%
0%

↑
 2

%
↓

  1
%

12
1

in
 E

ng
lis

h
82

%
85

%
83

%
86

%
86

%
↑

 1
%

↓
  2

%
↓

  3
%

77

in
 M

at
hs

82
%

77
%

85
%

88
%

85
%

↑
 3

%
↑

 8
%

0%
13

3

N
ot

es
:

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
4 

di
ff

er
en

ce
s 

ag
ai

ns
t p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s 
ne

ed
 to

 ta
ke

 in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 to

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 T
ab

le
s 

si
nc

e 
20

13
/1

4

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
4

At
 le

as
t 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
pr

og
re

ss

Ce
lls

 in
 o

ra
ng

e 
sh

ow
 S

w
in

do
n 

ra
nk

ed
 in

 th
e 

bo
tt

om
 q

ua
rt

er
 (2

5%
) 

of
 L

A
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd

Sw
in

do
n

En
gl

an
d

↙
  P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 2

01
4/

15
 a

na
ly

si
s 

 ↘

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
2

At
 le

as
t 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
pr

og
re

ss

M
or

e 
th

an
 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
pr

og
re

ss

Page 42



20
13

/1
4 

O
FF

IC
IA

L 
EX

CL
U

SI
O

N
S 

ST
A

TI
ST

IC
S

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 8

PE
RM

A
N

EN
T 

EX
CL

U
SI

O
N

S 
A

S 
PE

RC
EN

TA
G

E 
O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L 

PO
PU

LA
TI

O
N

FI
XE

D
 T

ER
M

 E
XC

LU
SI

O
N

S 
A

S 
PE

RC
EN

TA
G

E 
O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L 

PO
PU

LA
TI

O
N

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

Sw
in

do
n

0.
01

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

Sw
in

do
n

0.
5

0.
7

0.
9

0.
8

En
gl

an
d

0.
01

0.
02

0.
02

0.
02

En
gl

an
d

0.
9

0.
9

0.
9

1.
0

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

0.
01

0.
01

0.
02

0.
02

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

1.
0

1.
1

1.
1

1.
3

Sw
in

do
n

0.
11

0.
13

0.
09

0.
11

Sw
in

do
n

6.
9

9.
2

8.
7

9.
1

En
gl

an
d

0.
13

0.
14

0.
12

0.
13

En
gl

an
d

8.
4

7.
9

6.
8

6.
6

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

0.
10

0.
11

0.
10

0.
12

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

7.
4

6.
6

5.
6

5.
9

Sw
in

do
n

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

Sw
in

do
n

23
.2

38
.3

49
.0

48
.3

En
gl

an
d

0.
12

0.
09

0.
07

0.
07

En
gl

an
d

15
.7

15
.4

14
.7

13
.9

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

0.
09

0.
00

0.
00

0.
09

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

22
.8

22
.7

19
.9

18
.6

Sw
in

do
n

0.
05

0.
05

0.
04

0.
05

Sw
in

do
n

3.
5

4.
8

4.
7

4.
9

En
gl

an
d

0.
07

0.
07

0.
06

0.
06

En
gl

an
d

4.
3

4.
1

3.
5

3.
5

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

0.
06

0.
06

0.
06

0.
07

So
ut

h 
W

es
t

4.
2

3.
8

3.
3

3.
5

Pr
im

ar
y

58
85

Se
co

nd
ar

y
29

26
Sp

ec
ia

l
6

5
A

L
L

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
11

9
83

A
L

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

20
22

A
V

ER
A

G
E 

N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
D

A
YS

 L
O

ST
 P

ER
 F

IX
ED

 T
ER

M
 E

XC
LU

SI
O

N

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

SU
M

M
A

RY
Sw

in
do

n
3.

6
3.

8
3.

9
3.

6
En

gl
an

d
4.

5
4.

4
4.

2
4.

2
○ 

Sl
ig

ht
ly

 h
ig

he
r P

er
m

an
en

t e
xc

lu
si

on
s,

 b
ut

 b
el

ow
 c

om
pa

ra
ti

ve
 fi

gu
re

s
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
4.

1
4.

0
3.

9
3.

9

A
L

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

10
4

12
8

○ 
H

ow
ev

er
, f

ew
er

 d
ay

s 
lo

st
 p

er
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

pu
pi

l

* 
N

ot
e 

on
 r

an
ki

ng
 o

f L
A

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

 - 
LA

s 
w

ith
 h

ig
he

st
 e

xc
lu

si
on

 fi
gu

re
s 

ar
e 

ra
nk

ed
 1

st
O

ra
ng

e 
ce

lls
 s

ho
w

 S
w

in
do

n 
ra

nk
ed

 a
m

on
g 

25
%

 o
f L

A
s 

fo
r 

hi
gh

es
t e

xc
lu

si
on

s,
 ie

 p
oo

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce

So
ur

ce
: D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 S

ta
tis

tic
al

 F
ir

st
 R

el
ea

se
 2

7/
20

15
G

re
en

 c
el

ls
 s

ho
w

 S
w

in
do

n 
ra

nk
ed

 a
m

on
g 

25
%

 o
f L

A
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

es
t e

xc
lu

si
on

s,
 ie

 g
oo

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce

ht
tp

s:
//

w
w

w
.g

ov
.u

k/
go

ve
rn

m
en

t/
co

lle
ct

io
ns

/s
ta

tis
tic

s-
ex

cl
us

io
ns

Pr
im

ar
y

Se
co

nd
ar

y

Sp
ec

ia
l

A
LL

 S
CH

O
O

LS

Pr
im

ar
y

Se
co

nd
ar

y

Sp
ec

ia
l

A
LL

 S
CH

O
O

LS

○ 
M

od
es

t i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 F
ix

ed
 T

er
m

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s.

 C
on

si
de

ra
bl

y 
hi

gh
er

 F
ix

ed
 

Te
rm

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s 

at
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 a
nd

 S
pe

ci
al

 s
ch

oo
ls

Ra
nk

in
g 

of
 L

As
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

 
by

 h
ig

he
st

 fi
gu

re
s

Ra
nk

in
g 

of
 L

As
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

 
by

 h
ig

he
st

 fi
gu

re
s

A
LL

 S
CH

O
O

LS

Ra
nk

in
g 

of
 L

As
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

 
by

 h
ig

he
st

 fi
gu

re
s

↘
↘ ↘

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Sw
in

do
n 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 2
01

4-
15

 (d
ra

ft
 Ju

ne
 2

01
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
PP

EN
D

IX
 9

 
 

Th
e 

V
is

io
n 

Fo
r 

ev
er

y 
ch

ild
, i

rr
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

of
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d,
 to

 fu
lfi

l t
he

ir
 p

ot
en

ti
al

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

be
st

 e
du

ca
ti

on
 p

os
si

bl
e 

· 
O

ur
 c

om
m

it
m

en
t i

s 
to

 c
ha

m
pi

on
 e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
so

 t
ha

t “
Ev

er
y 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
 g

oo
d 

sc
ho

ol
” 

an
d 

a 
hi

gh
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ju

dg
ed

 to
 b

e 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g.
   

· 
O

ur
 v

is
io

n 
is

 th
at

 e
du

ca
ti

on
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
on

gs
t t

he
 b

es
t n

at
io

na
lly

 a
t e

ve
ry

 p
ha

se
 o

f e
du

ca
ti

on
 w

it
h 

al
l p

up
ils

 e
qu

ip
pe

d 
to

 b
e 

lif
el

on
g 

le
ar

ne
rs

. 

Sw
in

do
n 

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 B
oa

rd
 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p:

 
Sc

ho
ol

 H
T 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
, S

w
in

do
n 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 S
ch

oo
ls

, F
ur

th
er

 E
du

ca
tio

n,
 G

ov
er

no
r,

 N
at

io
na

l C
ol

le
ge

, L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
O

ff
ic

er
s,

 H
ea

d 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Fa

m
ili

es
. E

xp
er

t w
itn

es
se

s 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l k

ey
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

as
 n

ee
de

d.
 

 
 

  

 
 

Ke
y 

Pr
io

ri
ti

es
 

Ra
is

in
g 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t f

or
 e

ve
ry

 p
up

il 
an

d 
cl

os
in

g 
th

e 
ga

p 
fo

r 
th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
Te

ac
hi

ng
, l

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 

G
oo

d 
an

d 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
ca

us
in

g 
co

nc
er

n 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

· 
Se

t c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

ta
rg

et
s 

so
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 c
le

ar
 u

pw
ar

d 
tra

je
ct

or
y 

th
at

 w
ill 

en
ab

le
 S

BC
 to

  b
e 

am
on

g 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

fo
r e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t i
n 

ev
er

y 
ph

as
e,

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
%

 A
* -

 C
 E

/M
, P

ro
gr

es
s 

8 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

re
ad

in
es

s 
· 

Im
pr

ov
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 ra
te

s 
ac

ro
ss

 K
S4

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 in

 
m

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

 
· 

Im
pr

ov
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 fo
r v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pu

pi
ls

, s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 th
os

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r p
up

il 
pr

em
iu

m
 (P

P)
, w

ith
 S

EN
D 

an
d 

Ci
C

 
· 

Im
pr

ov
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 ra
te

s 
fo

r m
or

e 
ab

le
 p

up
ils

 
 

· 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 3
 y

ea
r s

tra
te

gy
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

NQ
Ts

 (s
ec

on
da

ry
) 

· 
De

ve
lo

p 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 in
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 a
ttr

ac
t N

Q
TS

 to
 S

wi
nd

on
 

· 
Pr

ov
id

e 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
CP

D 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
ea

ch
in

g 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
go

od
 a

nd
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 te

ac
he

rs
 

· 
W

or
k 

wi
th

 s
en

io
r l

ea
de

rs
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
 

· 
En

co
ur

ag
e 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
s 

a 
ke

y 
m

ea
ns

 o
f t

ra
ns

fe
re

nc
e 

of
 

th
e 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 S
wi

nd
on

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
 

· 
Su

pp
or

t G
ov

er
ni

ng
 B

od
ie

s 
so

 th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
sc

ho
ol

 le
ad

er
s 

· 
St

re
ng

th
en

 th
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 o

f s
ch

oo
ls

 c
au

si
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 a
nd

 R
I 

· 
Su

pp
or

t s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
le

ad
er

s 
at

 e
ve

ry
 

le
ve

l a
nd

 in
 e

ac
h 

ph
as

e 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
· 

Ut
ilis

e 
ex

pe
rti

se
 fr

om
 w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

Sw
in

do
n 

 
 

· 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f g

oo
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

wi
th

 th
e 

vi
ew

 th
at

 
“E

ve
ry

 s
ch

oo
l s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
 g

oo
d 

sc
ho

ol
” 

· 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

ith
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
as

pi
rin

g 
to

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

· 
En

su
re

 th
at

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
or

k 
is

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 s
tro

ng
 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

· 
Su

pp
or

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 m

od
el

s 
of

 s
ch

oo
l 

to
 s

ch
oo

l s
up

po
rt 

to
 b

ui
ld

 c
ap

ac
ity

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

LA
 

 

· 
Ut

ilis
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
tra

te
gi

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

lo
ca

l i
nt

el
lig

en
ce

 to
 

pr
ev

en
t s

ch
oo

ls
 b

ei
ng

 a
t r

is
k 

· 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f g

oo
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

wi
th

 th
e 

vi
ew

 th
at

 “E
ve

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
 g

oo
d 

sc
ho

ol
” 

· 
Su

pp
or

t a
nd

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 +

 R
1 

eg
, t

hr
ou

gh
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
as

k 
gr

ou
p.

 
· 

En
su

re
 th

at
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

is
 p

la
ce

 fr
om

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
ag

en
cy

/a
ge

nc
ie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ra
pi

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 

H
ow

 w
ill

 w
e 

do
 it

? 

Co
re

 S
IA

 e
le

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
al

l m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
 

Bu
y-

ba
ck

 s
up

po
rt

  (
e.

g.
 fr

om
 th

e 
LA

, T
he

 T
ea

ch
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

, G
ov

er
no

r 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

) S
ch

oo
l  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
Br

ok
er

ag
e 

of
 ta

ilo
re

d 
ex

te
rn

al
 o

r 
S2

S 
su

pp
or

t 
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
ed

 s
up

po
rt

 fr
om

 E
YC

 fo
r 

al
l P

V
I s

et
ti

ng
s 

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

 

R
ai

si
ng

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t a
nd

 c
lo

si
ng

 th
e 

ga
p 

ga
p 

LA
 

· 
C

yc
le

 o
f m

on
ito

rin
g/

R
isk

 a
na

lys
is 

· 
SI

A 
co

re
 v

isi
ts

 –
 s

up
po

rt 
& 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
· 

Q
A 

vis
its

 ta
rg

et
 u

se
 o

f E
YP

P 
in

 E
ar

ly 
Ye

ar
s 

PV
I s

et
tin

gs
 

· 
Sh

ar
in

g 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ice
 in

 E
ar

ly 
Ye

ar
s 

– 
PV

I 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
Nu

rs
er

ie
s 

· 
Fa

cil
ita

te
 “C

lo
sin

g 
th

e 
G

ap
” c

on
fe

re
nc

es
 (H

M
I).

 
· 

LA
C

ES
 V

irt
ua

l S
ch

oo
l 

 Te
ac

hi
ng

 S
ch

oo
ls 

· 
An

nu
al

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

fo
r S

W
 

· 
C

ro
ss

 P
ha

se
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

In
no

va
tio

n 
G

ro
up

s 
(R

IG
) 

 Sc
ho

ol
s 

C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

es
 

· 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e 
w

or
kin

g 
gr

ou
p 

- 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
, a

nd
 m

or
e 

ab
le

 
· 

U
pl

an
ds

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 

eg
, s

ch
oo

l im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n,
 s

en
io

r &
 m

id
dl

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 Sc

ho
ol

 to
 S

ch
oo

l 
· 

U
pl

an
ds

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e.
  

SE
N

D
 e

xp
er

t k
no

w
le

dg
e,

  S
EN

C
O

s,
 

Al
te

rn
at

ive
 P

ro
vis

io
n.

 
 

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
 S

tra
te

gy
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Te

ac
hi

ng
, l

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 

Sc
ho

ol
 to

 s
ch

oo
l s

up
po

rt 
G

oo
d 

an
d 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

Se
cu

rin
g 

G
oo

d 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 &
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
– 

U
ni

ve
rs

al
, T

ar
ge

te
d,

 In
te

ns
iv

e 
LA

 
· 

St
at

ut
or

y 
re

sp
on

sib
ilit

ie
s 

fo
r a

ss
es

sm
en

t m
od

er
at

io
n 

· 
Fa

cil
ita

te
 C

PD
 (E

Y)
 

· 
En

gl
ish

 &
 m

at
hs

 C
PD

 
 Te

ac
hi

ng
 S

ch
oo

ls 
· 

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 N
C

TL
 g

ra
nt

s 
fo

r t
ea

ch
in

g,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t g

ra
nt

s 
· 

R
eg

ul
ar

 ‘T
ea

ch
 M

ee
t’ 

se
ss

io
ns

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
te

ac
he

rs
 to

 s
ha

re
 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 p
ra

ct
ice

 
· 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
su

bj
ec

t n
et

wo
rk

s 
· 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 b

es
po

ke
 C

PD
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
es

 
· 

Lo
ca

l n
et

w
or

ks
 (i

nf
or

m
al

 a
nd

 fo
rm

al
) 

· 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
wo

rk
in

g 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

clu
st

er
s 

an
d 

ac
ro

ss
 p

ha
se

 in
clu

di
ng

 s
pe

cia
l s

ch
oo

ls.
 

· 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 g

ro
up

s 
(m

at
hs

,  
En

gl
ish

, M
or

e 
Ab

le
, 

Pu
pi

l P
re

m
iu

m
 

· 
Sh

ar
ed

 in
se

t e
ve

nt
s 

· 
U

pl
an

ds
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 e
g,

 s
ch

oo
l 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n,
 s

en
io

r &
 m

id
dl

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 Sc

ho
ol

 to
 S

ch
oo

l 
· 

U
pl

an
ds

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 e

g,
 S

EN
D

 
ex

pe
rt 

kn
ow

le
dg

e.
  S

EN
C

O
s,

 a
lte

rn
at

ive
 p

ro
vis

io
n,

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s,
 C

PD
 e

ve
nt

s 
· 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
kin

g 
fo

r l
oc

al
 S

EN
CO

s 
· 

M
od

er
at

io
n 

of
 te

ac
he

r a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

· 
St

af
f e

xc
ha

ng
e 

vis
its

 
· 

C
oa

ch
in

g/
m

en
to

rin
g 

 Br
ist

ol
 D

io
ce

se
 

· 
Fa

cil
ita

te
 p

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

RE
 n

et
wo

rk
s 

 

LA
 

· 
C

yc
le

 o
f m

on
ito

rin
g/

R
isk

 a
na

lys
is 

· 
U

se
 lo

ca
l in

te
llig

en
ce

 to
 b

ro
ke

r t
ai

lo
re

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 
· 

Jo
ur

ne
y 

to
 O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 (J

20
) n

et
wo

rk
 

 Te
ac

hi
ng

 S
ch

oo
ls 

 
· 

N
LE

s,
 N

LG
s,

 L
LE

s,
 S

LE
s 

an
d 

‘e
xp

er
t t

ea
ch

er
s’ 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
de

pl
oy

m
en

t f
or

 S
2S

 s
up

po
rt 

· 
Ac

ce
ss

 to
 N

at
io

na
l C

ol
le

ge
 o

f T
ea

ch
in

g 
an

d 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 (N

C
TL

)  
 Sc

ho
ol

s 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
es

 
· 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

wo
rk

in
g 

w
ith

in
 a

nd
 b

ey
on

d 
clu

st
er

s 
an

d 
ac

ro
ss

 
ph

as
e 

in
clu

di
ng

 s
pe

cia
l s

ch
oo

ls.
 

· 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 g

ro
up

s 
(M

at
hs

, B
oy

s’ 
Ac

hi
ev

em
en

t  
En

gl
ish

, M
or

e 
Ab

le
, P

up
il P

re
m

iu
m

) 
· 

Sh
ar

ed
 in

se
t e

ve
nt

s 
· 

U
pl

an
ds

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 e

g,
 s

ch
oo

l 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n,

 s
en

io
r &

 m
id

dl
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 Sc
ho

ol
 to

 S
ch

oo
l 

· 
U

pl
an

ds
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 e
g,

 S
EN

D
 

ex
pe

rt 
kn

ow
le

dg
e.

  S
EN

C
O

s,
 a

lte
rn

at
ive

 p
ro

vis
io

n,
 

co
nf

er
en

ce
s,

 C
PD

 e
ve

nt
s 

· 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

kin
g 

fo
r l

oc
al

 S
EN

CO
s 

· 
M

od
er

at
io

n 
of

 te
ac

he
r a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
· 

St
af

f e
xc

ha
ng

e 
vis

its
 

· 
C

oa
ch

in
g/

m
en

to
rin

g 
 

 

LA
 

· 
C

yc
le

 o
f m

on
ito

rin
g/

R
isk

 a
na

lys
is 

· 
Su

pp
or

t a
nd

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 in
ve

rs
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
to

 s
uc

ce
ss

 
· 

U
tili

se
 e

xp
er

tis
e 

fro
m

 g
oo

d 
an

d 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s 
· 

Fa
cil

ita
te

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t w

ith
 H

M
I, 

eg
, C

PD
 

· 
Be

sp
ok

e 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

, e
g 

in
 th

e 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 a
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
he

ad
 te

ac
he

r 
· 

Su
pp

or
t a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

to
 G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

ie
s,

 re
vie

w
s 

of
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 c

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r c

le
rk

s 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

or
s 

· 
H

ea
d 

te
ac

he
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t -
 p

ro
vid

e 
ad

vis
or

y 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

go
ve

rn
or

s 
 

· 
R

ai
sin

g 
Pa

rti
cip

at
io

n 
St

ra
te

gy
 

· 
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
ie

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
tra

in
in

g,
 c

le
rk

in
g 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 b

es
po

ke
 e

ve
nt

s.
 

 
Te

ac
hi

ng
 S

ch
oo

ls 
· 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 b

es
po

ke
 C

PD
 fr

om
 N

Q
T 

tra
in

in
g 

to
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
· 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

ire
ct

 IT
T 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

· 
N

at
io

na
l p

ilo
ts

/in
itia

tiv
es

 
· 

C
om

m
iss

io
ne

d 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r P
VI

 s
et

tin
gs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

Nu
rs

er
ie

s 
to

 s
tre

ng
th

en
 L

&M
 

· 
G

ov
er

no
r t

ra
in

in
g 

 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
es

 
· 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

wo
rk

in
g 

w
ith

in
 a

nd
 b

ey
on

d 
clu

st
er

s 
an

d 
ac

ro
ss

 p
ha

se
 in

clu
di

ng
 s

pe
cia

l s
ch

oo
ls.

 
· 

U
pl

an
ds

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 e

g,
 s

ch
oo

l im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n,
 s

en
io

r &
 m

id
dl

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 Sc

ho
ol

 to
 S

ch
oo

l 
· 

Lo
ca

l le
ad

er
s 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
n/

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 H

ea
dt

ea
ch

er
s 

su
pp

or
tin

g/
co

ac
hi

ng
/m

en
to

rin
g 

le
ss

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 c
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

· 
U

pl
an

ds
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

SE
ND

 e
xp

er
t k

no
w

le
dg

e.
  S

EN
C

O
s 

al
te

rn
at

ive
 p

ro
vis

io
n.

 
· 

Pe
er

 re
vie

w
s 

 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 
S

w
in

d
o

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

o
ar

d
 –

 T
er

m
s 

o
f 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 
 

 
M

ay
 2

01
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

0 
   

   
   

   
  E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

B
o

ar
d

 
 T

he
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

oa
rd

 h
as

 a
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 r
ol

e 
as

 a
n 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

bo
dy

  t
ak

in
g 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 

S
w

in
do

n 
en

su
rin

g 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 h

ig
h 

ou
tc

om
es

 b
y 

co
-o

rd
in

at
in

g 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 a

ll 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 r

ai
si

ng
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

; 
 A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 &
 

M
em

b
er

sh
ip

/A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 
T

er
m

s 
o

f 
re

fe
re

n
ce

  
W

h
at

 it
 d

o
es

 
H

o
w

 it
 d

o
es

 it
 

L
in

ks
 t

o
 o

th
er

 g
ro

u
p

s 

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
:  

 R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 H
ea

lt
h

 &
 

w
el

l B
ei

n
g

 B
o

ar
d

 
 S

cr
u

ti
n

is
ed

 b
y 

C
&

Y
P

 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

 C
h

ai
r:

 R
eg

io
n

al
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 S
ir

 D
av

id
 

C
ar

te
r  

 M
em

b
er

s:
 

D
C

S
 -

 J
oh

n 
G

ilb
er

t 
(T

em
p)

 
H

ea
d 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

- 
 

P
et

er
 N

at
ha

n 
 

H
ea

d 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n,
 

F
am

ili
es

 &
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
H

ea
lth

 -
  K

ar
en

 R
ee

ve
 -

  
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

 fo
r 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
- 

G
ill

 Il
ic

 
S

A
P

H
 -

 S
im

on
 C

ow
le

y/
Jo

 
G

ar
to

n 
A

S
S

S
H

  -
M

ag
s 

C
la

rk
 -

  
S

A
S

H
 -

 S
te

ve
 C

ol
le

ge
 -

  
W

hi
te

 H
or

se
 F

ed
er

at
io

n 
- 

N
ic

k 
C

ap
st

ic
k 

 

· 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 c
om

pe
lli

ng
 a

nd
 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l v

is
io

n 
fo

r 
S

w
in

do
n 

th
at

 is
 s

ha
pe

d 
by

 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 c

ol
le

ge
s,

 e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  
·  

D
ef

in
e 

an
d 

ow
n 

S
w

in
do

n’
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t c

ha
lle

ng
e,

 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

in
 a

m
bi

tio
us

 a
nd

 
st

re
tc

hi
ng

 ta
rg

et
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fo
r 

qu
al

ity
, 

at
ta

in
m

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
gr

es
s,

 fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 s

ch
oo

ls
, w

or
ki

ng
 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
el

y,
 w

ill
 b

e 
he

ld
 to

 
ac

co
un

t. 
 

·  
D

ev
el

op
 a

 s
el

f-
im

pr
ov

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

fr
am

ew
or

k,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

fo
rm

al
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 b
et

w
ee

n 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 

w
ith

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

y 
fo

r 
am

bi
tio

us
 s

ha
re

d 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
ou

tc
om

es
 fo

r 
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.  
· 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

pl
an

ne
d 

ch
an

ge
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 m
ov

e 
fr

om
 c

ur
re

nt
 

sc
ho

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 a
 s

el
f-

im
pr

ov
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ys

te
m

.  

· 
T

ak
es

 a
 le

ad
in

g 
ro

le
 to

 
ch

am
pi

on
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
sc

ho
ol

 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 
·  

T
ak

es
 a

 le
ad

in
g 

ro
le

 in
 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

· 
O

ve
rs

ee
 a

nd
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
 s

ch
oo

l-t
o-

sc
ho

ol
 s

up
po

rt
 in

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 
sc

ho
ol

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

. 
· 

D
ev

el
op

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

sy
st

em
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

, a
nd

 
su

cc
es

si
on

 p
la

nn
in

g 
at

 
al

l l
ev

el
s.

 
· 

E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 c

on
st

ru
ct

iv
e 

co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 

th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 
he

al
th

 o
f t

he
 w

id
er

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l s
ys

te
m

.  
· 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 s
ys

te
m

at
ic

 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f t
he

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
ne

ed
s 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

· 
Li

nk
 w

ith
 r

eg
io

na
l a

nd
 

M
ee

ts
 h

al
f-

te
rm

ly
 

us
al

ly
 fo

r 
th

e 
fir

st
 

ye
ar

 in
iti

al
ly

.  
 Ju

ne
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
M

ar
ch

 
Ju

ly
 

   M
em

be
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
w

ay
s 

ap
po

in
t a

 
su

bs
tit

ut
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
w

he
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

  

L
in

ks
 t

o
 o

th
er

 g
ro

u
p

s 
 S

A
S

H
 

S
A

P
H

 
A

S
S

S
H

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
oa

rd
 

S
ch

oo
ls

 F
or

um
 

C
ro

ss
 P

ha
se

 H
T

s 
T

ea
ch

in
g 

S
ch

oo
l S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
B

oa
rd

 
R

P
A

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
G

ro
up

  
S

ki
lls

 a
nd

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
B

oa
rd

 
R

eg
io

na
l S

ch
oo

l 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

 
H

M
I 

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 

B
oa

rd
 

N
at

io
na

l C
ol

le
ge

 
LS

C
B

 
S

A
C

R
E

 
S

W
LS

S
  

S
E

N
D

 B
oa

rd
 

     

Page 47



 
S

w
in

d
o

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

o
ar

d
 –

 T
er

m
s 

o
f 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 
 

 
M

ay
 2

01
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

0 
N

C
T

L 
- 

K
ei

th
 D

ef
te

r 
G

ov
er

no
r 

– 
P

et
er

 F
irt

h 
 

F
E

 -
 A

nd
re

w
 M

ill
er

  
E

xp
er

t W
itn

es
se

s 
as

 
re

qu
es

te
d 

     

· 
A

do
pt

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
es

 th
at

 s
ee

k 
to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
pu

pi
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

, l
ea

di
ng

 to
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r 

w
ho

le
-s

ch
oo

l 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
up

ils
. 

·  
O

ve
rs

ee
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 b

rin
g 

ab
ou

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 

ac
co

un
ta

bi
lit

ie
s.

 
·  

E
ns

ur
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f d
at

a 
an

d 
da

ta
 r

ep
or

ts
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
rio

rit
ie

s.
  

· 
E

ns
ur

es
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 

su
pp

or
t m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

na
tio

na
l i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
 in

 
or

de
r 

to
 s

et
 d

at
a 

be
nc

hm
ar

ks
 a

nd
 le

ar
n 

fr
om

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

· 
O

ve
rs

ee
s 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 
an

d 
en

su
re

s 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y.
 

        

R
o

le
s 

an
d

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

to
 th

e 
S

w
in

do
n 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 to
 o

th
er

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
m

em
be

rs
 th

at
 th

ey
 r

ep
re

se
nt

.  
 T

h
e 

ro
le

 o
f 

th
e 

L
o

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
:  

T
he

 r
ol

e 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 to
 c

ha
m

pi
on

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

in
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
hi

gh
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 c
ha

m
pi

on
in

g 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e,

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
eq

ua
lit

y 
of

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
, f

ul
fil

lin
g 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
’ : 

· 
U

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

in
 th

ei
r 

ar
ea

, u
si

ng
 d

at
a 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

os
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

th
at

 r
eq

ui
re

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n;

 in
te

rv
en

e 
ea

rly
 w

he
re

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f a

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
 is

 d
ec

lin
in

g,
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 s
ch

oo
ls

 s
ec

ur
e 

th
e 

su
p

po
rt

 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
to

 a
t l

ea
st

 “
go

od
” 

· 
E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 g
oo

d 
an

d 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 ta
ke

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 o
th

er
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

· 
B

ui
ld

 s
tr

on
g 

w
or

ki
ng

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

le
ad

er
s 

in
 th

ei
r 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 h

ig
h 

ca
lib

re
 s

ch
oo

l l
ea

de
rs

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
ot

he
rs

. 
· 

D
el

eg
at

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

fr
on

tli
ne

, s
o 

th
at

 a
s 

m
uc

h 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e 
re

ac
he

s 
pu

pi
ls

  
· 

E
na

bl
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

fr
om

 a
 d

iv
er

se
 m

ar
ke

t o
f e

xc
el

le
nt

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 s

ig
np

os
t w

he
re

 s
ch

oo
ls

 c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 s

up
po

rt
  

· 
S

ec
ur

e 
st

ro
ng

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 g

oo
d 

en
ou

gh
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 b
y 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 s
po

ns
or

s 

Page 48



 
S

w
in

d
o

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

o
ar

d
 –

 T
er

m
s 

o
f 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 

 
 

 
M

ay
 2

01
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

0 

· 
S

ee
k 

to
 w

or
k 

co
ns

tr
uc

tiv
el

y 
w

ith
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
an

d 
al

er
t t

he
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
R

S
C

) 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

or
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 in
 a

n 
ac

ad
em

y 
 

· 
T

o 
be

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
os

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 (

un
de

r 
ag

e 
25

) 
in

 it
s 

ar
ea

 w
ho

 h
av

e,
 o

r 
m

ay
 h

av
e,

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l n

ee
ds

 
(S

E
N

) 
an

d 
m

us
t e

xe
rc

is
e 

its
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 S
E

N
. T

he
se

 S
E

N
 d

ut
ie

s 
ap

pl
y 

re
g

ar
dl

es
s 

of
 w

he
re

 th
e 

ch
ild

 is
 e

du
ca

te
d 

· 
T

o 
ha

ve
 o

ve
ra

rc
hi

ng
 d

ut
ie

s 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
A

ct
 1

98
9 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 n
ee

d,
 o

r 
th

os
e 

su
ffe

rin
g

 o
r 

at
 r

is
k 

of
 s

uf
fe

rin
g 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 h

ar
m

, r
eg

ar
dl

es
s 

of
 w

he
re

 th
os

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
ed

uc
at

ed
 o

r 
fo

un
d 

T
h

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
th

e 
T

ea
ch

in
g

 S
ch

o
o

ls
: 

T
he

 te
ac

hi
ng

 s
ch

oo
ls

 w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

co
or

di
na

te
 e

xp
er

tis
e 

fr
om

 th
ei

r 
al

lia
nc

es
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

be
st

 le
ad

er
s 

an
d 

te
ac

he
rs

 to
: 

· 
P

la
y 

a 
gr

ea
te

r 
ro

le
 in

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 n
ew

 e
nt

ra
nt

s 
to

 th
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
 

· 
Le

ad
 p

ee
r 

to
 p

ee
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

· 
Id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 p
ot

en
tia

l  
· 

P
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

ot
he

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
· 

D
es

ig
na

te
 a

nd
 b

ro
ke

r 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t l

ea
de

rs
 o

f e
du

ca
tio

n 
· 

E
ng

ag
e 

in
 r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

T
h

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
th

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 C
o

lle
g

e 
(i

n
 t

h
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
B

o
ar

d
):

 
· 

E
na

bl
in

g 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 s
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

rs
 a

nd
 g

ov
er

no
rs

 to
 ta

ke
 o

n 
a 

le
ad

 r
ol

e 
in

 s
ch

oo
l-t

o-
sc

ho
ol

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
ot

he
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

· 
B

e 
an

 e
na

bl
er

, a
ct

in
g 

a 
co

nd
ui

t f
or

 in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
B

ro
ad

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 
 

T
h

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 g
iv

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

: 
· 

D
el

iv
er

 s
ch

oo
l-t

o-
sc

ho
ol

 s
up

po
rt

 a
s 

ag
re

ed
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

lo
ca

l h
ub

s,
 a

nd
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 e
ac

h 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

· 
R

ep
or

t p
ro

gr
es

s 
re

gu
la

rly
 

· 
S

ha
re

 th
ei

r 
ex

pe
rt

is
e 

an
d 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
w

ith
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 r
ec

ei
vi

n
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

: 
· 

B
e 

op
en

 to
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t g
iv

en
, m

ak
in

g 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

da
ta

, i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

re
as

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. 
 E

xp
er

t 
W

it
n

es
se

s :
 

· 
T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

xp
er

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ra

ct
ic

e 
to

 in
fo

rm
 p

ol
ic

y,
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 to

 fu
rt

he
r 

ra
is

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 
  

 Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

 
 

 
 

 
Im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 O

u
tc

o
m

es
 in

 S
w

in
d

o
n

 
 

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 O
fs

te
d 

in
 it

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 s

ch
oo

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
  

D
at

e:
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5 

 
C

h
ild

re
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

w
in

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
  

     

Page 51



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

O
fs

te
d

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

01
4 

 
A

re
as

 f
o

r 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

W
h

at
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 f
u

rt
h

er
?

 
P

ag
es

 

1 
S

et
 o

ut
 th

e 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 g

ro
up

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 s
ch

oo
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t s

o 
th

at
 th

ey
 w

or
k 

co
he

si
ve

ly
 to

ge
th

er
.  

 

3/
4 

2 
In

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 b
y 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 th
e 

in
cr

em
en

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t n

ec
es

sa
ry

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 S
w

in
do

n,
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 fo

r 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

an
d 

th
e 

m
os

t a
bl

e 
pu

pi
ls

. 

5 

3 
C

he
ck

 r
ig

or
ou

sl
y 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t b
ro

ke
re

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

so
 th

at
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

s 
m

or
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 g

oo
d 

or
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ex

ce
ed

s 
th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

. 

7 

4 
E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 in
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
ar

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 p

ro
m

pt
ly

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
ly

 
to

 th
e 

R
eg

io
na

l C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 fo

r 
S

ch
oo

ls
 s

o 
th

at
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 r
is

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 K

ey
 S

ta
ge

 4
 a

nd
 a

ll 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

pu
pi

ls
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 is

 a
t l

ea
st

 g
oo

d.
 

 

8 

 
A

ct
iv

it
y 

 
P

ag
es

 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

 
9 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 
9 

G
lo

ss
ar

y 
 

9 

  
 

 
· 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1:

 In
cr

em
en

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

- 
da

ta
 s

et
 2

01
6 

-1
8 

· 
A

pp
en

di
x 

2:
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

ou
tc

om
es

 fo
r 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 
   

Page 52



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

  C
O

N
T

E
X

T
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 
 T

hi
s 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
ne

d 
is

 b
ei

ng
 r

ev
is

ed
 a

t t
he

 r
eq

ue
st

 o
f O

fs
te

d 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

5.
 M

uc
h 

ha
s 

ha
pp

en
ed

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
LA

S
I i

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
14

 a
nd

 
th

is
 is

 r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

pl
an

. A
 n

ew
 H

ea
d 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

to
ok

 u
p 

hi
s 

po
st

 in
 M

ay
 2

01
5 

an
d 

he
 h

as
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 tw
o 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
to

 p
os

t. 
O

ne
 o

f t
he

se
 to

ok
 u

p 
he

r 
ro

le
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

an
d 

a 
se

co
nd

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t w
ill

 ta
ke

 u
p 

po
st

 p
er

m
an

en
tly

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
15

 a
lth

ou
gh

 s
he

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
se

co
nd

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
cu

rr
en

tly
. A

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
E

N
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 in

 th
is

 k
ey

 a
re

a 
an

d 
th

e 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
S

er
vi

ce
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
or

ga
ni

se
d.

 T
he

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

B
oa

rd
 c

ha
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

R
eg

io
na

l S
ch

oo
ls

 C
om

m
is

si
on

er
, h

as
 h

ad
 tw

o 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 th
e 

fir
st

 ta
ki

ng
 p

la
ce

 in
 J

ul
y.

 T
hi

s 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
se

t 
th

e 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
gr

ou
p.

 T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

w
he

n 
sc

ho
ol

 o
ut

co
m

es
 w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 s
ev

er
al

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
tte

nd
ed

 to
 

di
sc

us
s 

th
ei

r 
ou

tc
om

es
 a

nd
 h

ow
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

go
in

g 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

fu
rt

he
r.

 A
 fu

rt
he

r 
as

pe
ct

 o
f t

hi
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
as

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 n
ee

d 
of

 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ch

oo
l s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

w
er

e 
in

 p
la

ce
. 

A
 fu

rt
he

r 
4 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 th

is
 

ac
ad

em
ic

 y
ea

r 
w

ith
 th

e 
ne

xt
 b

ei
ng

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r.

 
  A

 s
tr

on
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

is
 b

ei
ng

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

tw
o 

te
ac

hi
ng

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
th

e 
R

eg
io

na
l S

ch
oo

ls
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

’s
 O

ffi
ce

. T
he

 te
ac

hi
ng

 
sc

ho
ol

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
le

ad
in

g 
so

m
e 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 s
ch

oo
l s

up
po

rt
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 b

ot
h 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y.
 E

xt
er

na
l s

up
po

rt
 

is
 a

ls
o 

be
in

g 
so

ur
ce

d 
fr

om
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 s

ch
oo

ls
 to

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

st
an

d-
al

on
e 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

an
d 

to
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
ho

se
 

ou
tc

om
es

 n
ee

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e.

 L
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

ad
vi

se
rs

 a
re

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
al

so
 a

ca
de

m
ie

s 
an

d 
h

av
e 

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 s

tr
on

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 s

uc
h 

as
 w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
on

ly
 s

ch
oo

l w
hi

ch
 is

 in
 s

pe
ci

al
 m

ea
su

re
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 in
 b

ot
h 

pr
im

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ph

as
es

 –
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
ea

ch
in

g 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 to

ok
 p

la
ce

 a
t a

n 
ac

ad
em

y 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 w

as
 le

d 
by

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
ith

 2
 lo

ca
l h

ea
dt

ea
ch

er
s 

an
d 

a 
de

pu
ty

 p
rin

ci
pa

l (
al

l o
f w

ho
m

 a
re

 O
fs

te
d 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
).

 T
he

 L
oc

al
 A

u
th

or
ity

 w
ith

 th
e 

R
S

C
 a

re
 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

M
A

T
s 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 fo
r 

st
an

d-
al

on
e 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

to
 b

ui
ld

 c
ap

ac
ity

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

ou
tc

om
es

. 
 T

he
 te

ac
hi

ng
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 c

ap
ac

ity
 th

ro
ug

h 
C

P
D

, i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
re

at
in

g 
a 

cl
im

at
e 

of
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
ed

uc
at

io
n.

 A
 n

ew
 h

ea
dt

ea
ch

er
s’

 in
du

ct
io

n 
ev

en
t w

as
 h

el
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

fir
st

 
tim

e 
fo

r 
5 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill
 le

ad
 o

n 
to

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt.
 A

 h
ea

dt
ea

ch
er

s’
 b

rie
fin

g 
ev

en
t w

as
 a

ls
o 

he
ld

 a
nd

 
at

te
nd

ed
 b

y 
95

 d
el

eg
at

es
 –

 th
e 

va
st

 m
aj

or
ity

 o
f s

ch
oo

ls
 a

tte
nd

ed
 –

 a
nd

 th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ev

en
t. 

P
ar

t o
f t

he
 fo

cu
s 

of
 th

is
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 

w
ha

t t
he

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 c
rit

er
ia

 in
 th

e 
ne

w
 O

fs
te

d 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

sc
he

du
le

 e
xp

ec
ts

. T
he

re
 w

as
 a

ls
o 

a 
si

m
ila

r 
w

el
l a

tte
nd

ed
 e

ve
nt

 fo
r 

go
ve

rn
or

s.
  

It 
is

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 lo

t t
o 

do
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 in
 S

w
in

do
n 

sc
ho

ol
s 

bu
t a

 s
tr

on
g 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

is
 s

ta
rt

in
g 

to
 b

e
 m

ad
e 

by
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s.

 
 

 

Page 53



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

A
re

as
 f

o
r 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
1:

 S
et

 o
u

t 
th

e 
ro

le
s 

an
d

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 g
ro

u
p

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 s
ch

o
o

l 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

so
 t

h
at

 t
h

ey
 w

o
rk

 c
o

h
es

iv
el

y 
to

g
et

h
er

 
 S

u
cc

es
s 

C
ri

te
ri

a:
 

· 
In

cr
em

en
ta

l i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

- 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

: 
d

at
a 

se
t 

20
16

- 
18

 
· 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

h
av

e 
cl

ea
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
ro

le
s 

an
d

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
p

ar
t 

in
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
et

h
er

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

en
g

ag
e 

in
 s

ch
o

o
l i

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t.
 

  
R

ef
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 
S

p
ec

if
ic

 A
ct

io
n

s 
L

ea
d

 
 

S
ta

rt
 

d
at

e 
M

ile
st

o
n

es
 w

it
h

 d
at

es
 

R
A

G
 

ra
ti

n
g

 
1.

1 
R

ev
is

e 
th

e 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

(E
IS

) 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 r
ai

se
 

fu
rt

he
r 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 S
w

in
do

n 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 d
iff

er
en

t 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ro
le

 in
 s

ch
oo

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t.  

· 
R

ev
is

e 
S

w
in

do
n’

s 
vi

si
on

 w
ith

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 to

 g
ai

n 
co

m
m

itm
en

t 
to

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
an

d 
hi

gh
 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r 
 a

ll 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 
 · 

C
la

rif
y 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 a
ll 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r 

gr
ou

ps
 in

vo
lv

ed
 

in
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 

sc
ho

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
 s

ch
oo

ls
, t

he
 R

S
C

’s
 

of
fic

e,
 th

e 
le

ad
er

s 
of

 g
oo

d 
an

d 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 a

ca
de

m
y 

tr
us

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
S

E
N

D
 b

oa
rd

 
 · 

E
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
ex

pl
ic

it 
lin

ks
 to

 
bo

th
 th

e 
S

B
C

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

B
oa

rd
 

(s
ee

 p
rio

rit
y 

2)
 

 
· 

Q
ua

lit
y 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 R
ev

ie
w

 
G

ro
up

 (
LA

) 
to

 m
on

ito
r 

ou
tc

om
es

 
on

 a
 b

i-m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 

ac
tio

n 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
    

 H
ea

d 
of

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

 

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

15
 

    Ju
ly

 2
01

5 
        O

ct
ob

er
 

20
15

 
   F

ro
m

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

15
 

     

· 
V

is
io

n 
dr

af
t r

ev
is

ed
 

an
d 

sh
ar

ed
 w

ith
 

he
ad

te
ac

he
r 

fo
ra

, 
E

S
B

, g
ov

er
no

rs
, 

te
ac

hi
ng

 s
ch

oo
l. 

R
ol

es
 a

nd
 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

cl
ar

ifi
ed

 
  

     · 
Li

nk
s 

to
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

la
n 

in
 p

la
ce

 
·  

Li
nk

s 
to

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

B
oa

rd
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

 
· 

D
at

a 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

ed
 b

y 
da

ta
 

of
fic

er
 to

 in
fo

rm
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 
 

E
nd

 o
f 

A
ut

um
n 

te
rm

 2
01

5 
 

G
re

en
 

Page 54



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

 
· 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

tte
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 s
ch

oo
l 

ou
tc

om
es

 e
ar

lie
r 

(D
ec

em
be

r)
 in

 
C

tte
 c

yc
le

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ct
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

 
 

· 
R

ev
is

e 
ou

r 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 fo
r 

na
tio

na
l p

r io
rit

ie
s 

e.
g.

 m
or

e 
ab

le
, 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
pu

pi
ls

 
 · 

R
ev

is
e 

th
e 

vi
si

t p
at

te
rn

 to
 m

at
ch

 
th

at
 o

f t
he

 n
ew

 O
fs

te
d 

‘C
om

m
on

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k’

 
 · 

C
le

ar
ly

 id
en

tif
y 

in
cr

em
en

ta
l 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

ac
ro

ss
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

ov
er

 ti
m

e,
 u

si
ng

 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 n

at
io

na
l 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 e

.g
. f

or
 e

nd
 o

f p
ha

se
, 

O
fs

te
d 

gr
ad

es
 

 
· 

C
re

at
e 

a 
S

w
in

do
n 

G
ov

er
ni

ng
 

B
od

ie
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
re

pr
es

en
t g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

 b
ot

h 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
an

d 
ac

ad
em

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 g
ov

er
no

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

15
 

    S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
15

 
    S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

15
 

  O
ct

ob
er

 
20

15
 

     N
ov

em
be

r 
20

15
 

   

 
 

· 
C

ha
ng

e 
ag

re
ed

 
w

ith
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
ha

ir 
an

d 
da

ta
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
   · 

R
ev

is
io

ns
 to

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
  

 
 

· 
P

at
te

rn
 o

f v
is

its
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

 
 

· 
A

m
bi

tio
us

 ta
rg

et
s 

se
t f

or
 e

nd
 o

f 
ph

as
e 

&
 O

fs
te

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 a

nd
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

E
S

B
 

  · 
G

ov
er

no
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 

go
ve

rn
or

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

 
   

 
1.

2 
S

ec
ur

e 
ag

re
em

en
t a

nd
 

co
m

m
itm

en
t o

f a
ll 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

  

· 
D

is
se

m
in

at
e 

an
d 

co
ns

ul
t o

n 
th

e 
dr

af
t r

ev
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
E

IS
 e

.g
. 

th
ro

ug
h 

he
ad

te
ac

he
r 

gr
ou

ps
 –

 
S

A
S

H
, S

A
P

H
, A

S
S

S
H

, t
he

 
E

du
ca

tio
na

l S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

oa
rd

 
(E

S
B

),
  

  

H
ea

d 
of

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

15
 

· 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
 · 

R
ev

is
io

ns
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

E
nd

 o
f 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
 

  

 

Page 55



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

  IM
P

A
C

T
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 –
 K

E
Y

 IS
S

U
E

 O
N

E
 

 S
uc

ce
ss

 c
rit

er
ia

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

et
 w

ith
 a

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 a
pp

en
di

x 
1.

 T
he

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

w
ill

 k
no

w
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ro
le

s.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

ev
id

en
ce

d 
by

: 
· 

T
he

 te
ac

hi
ng

 s
ch

oo
l w

or
ki

ng
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
 s

ch
oo

l t
o 

sc
ho

ol
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 r
ai

se
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 
O

fs
te

d 
gr

ad
in

gs
 ta

rg
et

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ca
us

in
g 

co
nc

er
n.

  
· 

A
 s

tr
on

g 
w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

be
in

g 
in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
R

S
C

 to
 id

en
tif

y,
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 a
ca

de
m

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 R
I o

r 
at

 r
is

k 
· 

H
ea

dt
ea

ch
er

s 
of

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 s
tr

on
gl

y 
go

od
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 s

up
po

rt
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

. F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

/o
r 

ke
y 

cu
rr

ic
ul

um
 a

re
as

. 
· 

H
ea

dt
ea

ch
er

 g
ro

up
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

S
A

S
H

, S
A

P
H

 a
nd

 A
S

S
S

H
 h

av
in

g 
an

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
sc

ho
ol

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ge
nd

a 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 R

IG
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r 

ex
am

pl
e 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

ra
is

in
g 

th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

pu
pi

ls
, m

or
e 

ab
le

 p
up

ils
. 

· 
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 s

up
po

rt
, d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 s
ch

oo
l s

up
po

rt
 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

S
w

in
do

n 
G

ov
er

no
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

 
· 

T
he

 S
E

N
D

 b
oa

rd
 w

or
ki

ng
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 S
E

N
 p

up
ils

 h
av

e 
go

od
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
w

el
l. 

· 
E

O
T

A
S

, t
he

 T
ui

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 L
A

C
E

S
 h

av
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
en

su
rin

g 
th

at
 th

e 
m

os
t 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 p

up
ils

 a
tte

nd
 s

ch
oo

l, 
ha

ve
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

el
l. 

· 
T

he
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 G
ro

up
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

ou
tc

om
es

 o
n 

a 
bi

-m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
  

        

Page 56



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

A
re

as
 f

o
r 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
2:

 In
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 b

y 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

B
o

ar
d

 a
n

d
 s

et
ti

n
g

 o
u

t 
in

cr
em

en
ta

l i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 in

 S
w

in
d

o
n

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 f

o
r 

d
is

ad
va

n
ta

g
ed

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
 

ab
le

 p
u

p
ils

 
 S

u
cc

es
s 

C
ri

te
ri

a:
 

· 
In

cr
em

en
ta

l i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

- 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

: 
d

at
a 

se
t 

20
16

 -
 1

8 
 

 
R

ef
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 
S

p
ec

if
ic

 A
ct

io
n

s 
L

ea
d

 
S

ta
rt

 d
at

e 
M

ile
st

o
n

es
 w

it
h

 d
at

es
 

R
A

G
 

ra
ti

n
g

 
2.

1 
E

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

B
oa

rd
 (

E
S

B
) 

· 
S

co
pe

 o
ut

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

of
 th

e 
E

S
B

 
  

 · 
S

ec
ur

e 
an

 e
xt

er
na

l E
S

B
 C

ha
ir 

 
   

· 
G

ai
n 

co
rp

or
at

e 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 k
ey

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
S

w
in

do
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 s
ec

ur
e 

lin
ks

 to
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
 (

se
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

1)
 

 · 
S

ha
re

 b
as

el
in

e 
da

ta
 w

ith
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 

on
 E

S
B

 to
 s

co
pe

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ne
ed

ed
 –

 d
at

a 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

al
l 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 O
fs

te
d 

gr
ad

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 

 
· 

A
gr

ee
 y

ea
r 

pl
an

 o
f m

ee
tin

gs
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ee
tin

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

– 
20

15
/1

6 
 

D
C

S
/H

ea
d 

of
 

E
co

no
m

y 
&

S
ki

lls
 

  D
C

S
 

    D
C

S
/ H

ea
d 

of
 

E
d u

ca
tio

n 
(f

ro
m

 0
5/

15
) 

     H
ea

d 
of

 
E

du
ca

tio
n  

     C
ha

ir 
of

 
E

S
B

/H
ea

d 
of

 
E

du
ca

tio
n  

1 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
14

 
   F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
15

 
   O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5 

       S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
15

 
    Ju

ly
 2

01
5  

· 
T

er
m

s 
of

 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

ag
re

ed
 

 · 
E

S
B

 c
ha

ir 
se

cu
re

d 
  

 
· 

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

a 
pr

io
rit

y 
in

 
20

15
-1

6 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

la
n 

    
· 

E
S

B
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
pl

an
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
  

 · 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

Q
ua

lit
y 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
R

ev
ie

w
 g

ro
up

 

     E
nd

 o
f 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
15

 
  E

nd
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 
20

15
 

       S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
15

 
  S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

15
 

G
re

en
 

Page 57



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

R
ef

 
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

S
p

ec
if

ic
 A

ct
io

n
s 

L
ea

d
 

S
ta

rt
 d

at
e 

M
ile

st
o

n
es

 w
it

h
 d

at
es

 
R

A
G

 
ra

ti
n

g
 

2.
2 

T
he

 E
S

B
 e

ns
ur

es
 th

at
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
up

po
rt

 is
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r 

S
w

in
do

n 
sc

ho
ol

s 
ca

us
in

g 
co

nc
er

n 
an

d 
th

at
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 

su
pp

or
t i

s 
m

on
ito

re
d 

fo
r 

im
pa

ct
 (

an
d 

re
vi

se
d 

if 
ne

ed
ed

).
 

· 
A

ge
nd

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 R

S
C

 to
 

en
su

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

cu
s 

· 
U

p 
to

 d
at

e 
da

t a
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
va

lid
ity

 a
nd

 a
cc

ur
ac

y 
of

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
· 

S
ch

oo
ls

 in
vi

te
d 

to
 E

S
B

 to
 s

ha
re

 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
ou

tc
om

es
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 
pl

an
s 

an
d/

or
 s

up
po

rt
 n

ee
de

d.
 

· 
P

ar
tn

er
s 

cl
ea

r 
ab

ou
t s

pe
ci

fic
 r

ol
es

 in
 

sc
ho

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 

C
ha

ir 
of

 E
S

B
 

w
ith

 H
ea

d 
of

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ju
ly

 2
01

5 
· 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 

ro
le

 o
f E

S
B

 is
 

of
 h

ig
h 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
im

pa
ct

 
· 

E
S

B
 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
re

du
ce

 to
 1

 
pe

r 
te

rm
 a

s 
al

l a
re

 m
uc

h 
cl

ea
re

r 
ab

ou
t 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
sc

ru
tin

y 
le

ss
en

s.
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

6 
    S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

16
-1

7 

 

2.
3 

T
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f s
pe

ci
fic

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 fo

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
gr

ou
ps

 is
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
re

d 
ro

bu
st

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
E

S
B

 s
o 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 im

pr
ov

es
 

ra
pi

dl
y 

fo
r 

ta
rg

et
ed

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

· 
T

he
 E

S
B

 to
 o

ve
rs

ee
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t a
re

as
 o

f p
rio

rit
y 

e.
g.

 K
S

4 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

; o
ut

co
m

es
 

fo
r 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
&

 m
os

t a
bl

e 
pu

pi
ls

 
th

ro
ug

h 
de

ta
ile

d 
au

di
t o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 

E
S

B
 C

ha
ir 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

15
 

· 
U

n-
va

lid
at

ed
 

da
ta

 im
pa

ct
 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
(p

rim
ar

y 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
15

/s
ec

on
da

ry
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
15

) 
 · 

V
al

id
at

ed
 

da
ta

 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

E
nd

 o
f 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

15
 

      E
nd

 o
f 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

16
 

 

 

IM
P

A
C

T
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 –
 K

E
Y

 IS
S

U
E

 T
W

O
 

 T
he

 E
S

B
 w

ill
 b

e 
fu

nc
tio

ni
ng

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

pl
ay

in
g 

a 
fu

ll 
pa

rt
 in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 o

ut
co

m
es

 in
 S

w
in

do
n 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ar
e 

im
pr

ov
in

g,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 in

 th
e 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ph

as
e.

 It
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a

re
 e

ng
ag

ed
 in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
th

at
 a

ll 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 in

 n
ee

d 
of

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
re

ce
iv

e 
th

is
. T

he
 E

S
B

 w
ill

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
su

pp
or

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

it 
ha

s 
im

pa
ct

 a
nd

 w
ill

 a
lte

r 
th

e 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 if

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
 T

he
 

E
S

B
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

al
l k

ey
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

en
su

re
 d

ire
ct

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 
th

e 
R

S
C

 a
s 

re
ga

rd
s 

ac
ad

em
ie

s.
 

Page 58



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

  
A

re
as

 f
o

r 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

3:
 C

h
ec

k 
ri

g
o

ro
u

sl
y 

th
e 

q
u

al
it

y 
an

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 b
ro

ke
re

d
 t

o
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 s
o

 
th

at
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

is
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 o

r 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 e
xc

ee
d

s 
th

e 
n

at
io

n
al

 
av

er
ag

e 
(A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

) 
 S

u
cc

es
s 

C
ri

te
ri

a:
 

· 
T

h
e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 ju
d

g
ed

 a
s 

g
o

o
d

 o
r 

b
et

te
r 

is
 a

b
o

ve
 t

h
e 

n
at

io
n

al
 a

ve
ra

g
e 

b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
01

7 
 

 
 

R
ef

 
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

S
p

ec
if

ic
 A

ct
io

n
s 

L
ea

d
 

S
ta

rt
 d

at
e 

Im
p

ac
t 

 
M

ile
st

o
n

es
 w

it
h

 d
at

es
 

R
A

G
 

ra
ti

n
g

 
3.

1 
A

ll 
su

pp
or

t, 
br

ok
er

ed
 

by
 th

e 
LA

 to
 s

ch
oo

ls
, 

is
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e  

· 
A

ud
it 

of
 s

ch
oo

l n
ee

ds
 u

si
ng

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

da
ta

, i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

ou
tc

om
es

, g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

eb
si

te
 a

ud
its

),
 

sc
ho

ol
 v

is
its

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
·  

S
tr

on
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

 
T

ea
ch

in
g 

S
ch

oo
l, 

N
LE

s,
 N

LG
s,

 e
xt

er
na

l 
ad

vi
se

rs
, o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 (

an
d 

st
ro

ng
ly

 g
oo

d)
 

he
ad

te
ac

he
rs

. 
·  

M
at

ch
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 s
ch

oo
l’s

 n
ee

ds
 th

ro
ug

h 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 E

S
B

 &
 te

ac
hi

ng
 s

ch
oo

l 
an

d 
pr

io
rit

is
at

io
n 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
·  

Q
A

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f s
up

po
rt

 th
ro

ug
h 

S
IA

 
vi

si
ts

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l r

ev
ie

w
s,

, r
eg

ul
ar

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 te

ac
hi

ng
 s

ch
oo

ls
, 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 h
ea

dt
ea

ch
er

s 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

or
s 

an
d 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

· 
C

ar
ry

 o
ut

 jo
in

t v
is

its
 w

ith
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 

· 
P

ro
vi

de
 ta

rg
et

ed
 C

P
D

, a
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

w
ith

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
fo

r 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
15

 
A

ll 
O

fs
te

d 
re

po
rt

s 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 th

e 
st

ro
ng

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 L
A

 s
up

po
rt

 to
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
. 

 E
xt

er
na

lly
 

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
 

re
vi

ew
 

(S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
16

) 
hi

gh
lig

ht
s 

th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
br

ok
er

ed
 s

up
po

rt
 

an
d 

its
 s

tr
on

g 
im

pa
ct

. 
 B

y 
Ju

ly
 2

01
6,

 
pr

op
or

tio
n 

of
 g

oo
d 

or
 b

et
te

r 
sc

ho
ol

s 
is

 c
lo

se
 to

 o
r 

m
at

ch
es

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
. 

    

A
s 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 

    S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
16

 
        Ju

ly
 2

01
6 

    

 

 

Page 59



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 IM
P

A
C

T
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 –
 K

E
Y

 IS
S

U
E

 3
 

 Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 s
ch

oo
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t i

s 
hi

gh
ly

 v
al

ue
d 

by
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 is

 o
f h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 w

ith
 a

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l o

f t
ru

st
. 

T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 

di
re

ct
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 b
ro

ke
re

d 
su

pp
or

t t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 o

th
er

 r
ou

te
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 v
al

id
at

ed
 b

y 
ex

te
rn

al
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

in
te

rn
al

 h
ea

dt
ea

ch
er

 a
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

sc
ru

tin
y.

 T
he

 s
ch

oo
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

qu
al

ity
 d

at
a 

ga
th

er
in

g 
an

d 
a

na
ly

si
s,

 O
fs

te
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
al

 s
ch

oo
l r

ev
ie

w
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
lo

ca
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
an

d 
hi

gh
 im

pa
ct

 a
ct

io
ns

. O
ut

co
m

es
 in

 in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

w
ill

 b
e 

cl
os

e 
to

 o
r 

m
at

ch
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

 b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
01

6 
an

d 
be

 a
bo

ve
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
ge

 b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
01

7.
 

  
A

re
as

 f
o

r 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

4:
 E

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

ab
o

u
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 in

 a
ca

d
em

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 p
ro

m
p

tl
y 

an
d

 
d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 t

h
e 

R
eg

io
n

al
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 f
o

r 
S

ch
o

o
ls

 (
R

S
C

) 
so

 t
h

at
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

ri
se

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

K
S

4 
an

d
 a

ll 
se

co
n

d
ar

y 
p

u
p

ils
 

h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 t

h
at

 is
 a

t 
le

as
t 

g
o

o
d

 
 

· 
In

cr
em

en
ta

l i
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

- 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

: 
d

at
a 

se
t 

20
16

 -
18

 
· 

T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

st
u

d
en

ts
 a

tt
en

d
in

g
 a

 g
o

o
d

 o
r 

b
et

te
r 

sc
h

o
o

l m
at

ch
es

 t
h

e 
n

at
io

n
al

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 b

y 
Ju

ly
 2

01
7 

 
· 

A
ll 

se
co

n
d

ar
y 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

re
 ju

d
g

ed
 b

y 
O

fs
te

d
 g

o
o

d
 o

r 
b

et
te

r 
b

y 
Ju

ly
 2

01
8 

 
R

ef
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 
S

p
ec

if
ic

 A
ct

io
n

s 
L

ea
d

 
S

ta
rt

 d
at

e 
Im

p
ac

t 
 

M
ile

st
o

n
es

 w
it

h
 d

at
es

 
R

A
G

 
ra

ti
n

g
 

4.
1 

T
he

 R
eg

io
na

l S
ch

oo
ls

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

 (
R

S
C

) 
is

 
fu

lly
 in

fo
rm

ed
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f S

w
in

do
n 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
so

 th
at

 h
e 

ca
n 

ta
ke

 r
ob

us
t a

ct
io

n  

· 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

oa
rd

 in
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

 
5 

m
ee

tin
gs

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r 

20
15

/1
6 

 
·  

D
at

a 
sh

ar
ed

 o
pe

nl
y 

in
 E

S
B

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
so

 th
at

 s
ch

oo
ls

 o
ut

co
m

es
 c

an
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 

su
pp

or
t s

ch
oo

ls
 s

ha
re

d 
an

d 
m

on
ito

re
d 

fo
r 

im
pa

ct
, 

· 
K

ey
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

vi
te

d 
to

 E
S

B
 to

 s
ha

re
 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 s
ch

oo
l s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
· 

LA
 to

 fo
rm

al
ly

 w
rit

e 
to

 R
S

C
 a

bo
ut

 
ac

ad
em

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 u
nd

er
pe

rf
or

m
in

g.
 

· 
LA

/R
S

C
 to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

/s
ch

oo
l r

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

ca
us

in
g 

co
nc

er
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

re
 c

le
ar

 s
o 

th
at

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
ct

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
– 

e.
g.

 
on

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ju
ly

 2
01

5 
· 

R
ec

or
ds

 o
f 

m
ee

tin
gs

 s
ho

w
 

th
at

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 

an
d 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
sh

ar
ed

 
 · 

M
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 
E

S
B

 s
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ha
ir/

LA
 is

 
dr

iv
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 

 · 
R

S
C

 fo
rm

al
ly

 
w

rit
te

n 
to

 
w

he
re

 

O
n-

go
in

g 
fr

om
 

S
um

m
er

 
te

rm
 2

01
5 

    Ju
ly

 2
01

5 
      S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

15
 

 

 

Page 60



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

· 
R

eg
ul

ar
 m

ee
tin

gs
 in

 p
la

ce
 w

ith
 

T
ea

ch
in

g 
S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 R
S

C
 s

ub
-

re
gi

on
al

 c
ha

ir 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ac
tio

ns
 a

re
 

be
in

g 
ta

ke
n 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 s

ch
oo

ls
 c

au
si

ng
 

co
nc

er
n.

 
 

ac
ad

em
ie

s 
ar

e 
ca

us
in

g 
co

nc
er

n 
an

d 
w

ar
ni

ng
 

no
tic

es
 m

ay
 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d.

 

 IM
P

A
C

T
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 –
 K

E
Y

 IS
S

U
E

 4
 

 T
he

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

B
oa

rd
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 v
er

y 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
ch

ai
re

d 
by

 th
e 

R
S

C
. T

he
 R

S
C

 is
 v

er
y 

cl
ea

r 
ab

ou
t a

ca
de

m
y 

sc
ho

ol
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

en
ab

lin
g 

hi
m

 to
 ta

ke
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

ca
us

in
g 

co
nc

er
n.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 s
up

po
rt

 w
ith

in
 a

nd
 e

xt
er

na
l t

o 
S

w
in

do
n.

 
T

he
 L

A
 w

ill
 fo

rm
al

ly
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

R
S

C
 o

f a
ca

de
m

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 c
au

si
ng

 m
aj

or
 c

on
ce

rn
. 

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
 

 
 

W
h

o
 

 
W

h
en

 
F

o
cu

s 
E

vi
d

en
ce

 

H
ea

d 
of

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
Q

ua
lit

y 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

R
ev

ie
w

   
G

ro
up

 (
ch

ai
re

d 
by

 th
e 

D
C

S
) 

 

6 
x 

pe
r 

ye
ar

 
· 

F
or

m
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 w

ith
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 w
rit

te
n 

re
po

rt
 to

 D
C

S
 

an
d 

Le
ad

 M
em

be
r 

 

T
he

 Q
P

R
 m

in
ut

es
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 g
ro

up
 h

av
e 

rig
or

ou
sl

y 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pa

ce
 o

f 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 in

te
rim

 m
ile

st
on

es
 

S
w

in
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
H

ea
lth

, A
du

lts
 a

nd
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

tte
 

3 
x 

pe
r 

ye
ar

 
· 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f S

ch
oo

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
. R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
E

S
B

 im
pa

ct
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

 
T

he
 m

in
ut

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 E

le
ct

ed
 M

em
be

rs
 

ha
ve

 r
ig

or
ou

sl
y 

ch
al

le
ng

ed
 L

A
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
ac

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

S
w

in
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il 
 H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

 
B

oa
rd

   
5 

x 
pe

r 
ye

ar
 

· 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 s
ta

tu
s 

of
 

m
ile

st
on

es
 

T
he

 m
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 E
le

ct
ed

 M
em

be
rs

 
ha

ve
 r

ig
or

ou
sl

y 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

 L
A

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
ab

ou
t t

he
 p

ac
e 

of
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 in

te
rim

 
m

ile
st

on
es

 
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 

 
N

C
T

L 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 le

ad
 b

y 
th

e 
T

ea
ch

in
g 

S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 N
at

io
na

l L
ea

de
rs

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

 D
ep

lo
ym

en
t o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
R

S
C

 

 

Page 61



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

1 

 

 
G

lo
ss

ar
y 

 
 

C
P

D
 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

D
C

S
 

D
ire

ct
or

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
fE

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
E

IS
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y 
E

S
B

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
B

oa
rd

 
L

A
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
L

A
C

E
S

 
Lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

N
C

T
L

 
N

at
io

na
l C

ol
le

ge
 fo

r 
T

ea
ch

in
g 

an
d 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
  

N
L

E
 

N
at

io
na

l L
ea

de
r 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

N
L

G
 

N
at

io
na

l L
ea

de
r 

of
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Q

A
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

A
ss

ur
e 

Q
P

R
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 (
gr

ou
p)

 
R

S
C

 
R

eg
io

na
l S

ch
oo

ls
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

 
S

B
C

 
S

w
in

do
n 

B
or

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

S
IA

 
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t A
dv

is
er

 
 

  
 

Page 62



Sc
ho

ol
 A

bs
en

ce
 s

ta
ti

st
ic

s:
 T

er
m

s 
1 

to
 4

 (A
ut

um
n 

an
d 

Sp
ri

ng
 te

rm
s)

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

2

O
ve

ra
ll 

A
bs

en
ce

 - 
Pr

im
ar

y
20

12
/1

3 
T1

-4
20

13
/1

4 
T1

-4
20

14
/1

5 
T1

-4
Pe

rs
is

te
nt

 A
bs

en
te

ei
sm

 
Pr

im
ar

y
Sw

in
do

n
4.

6%
3.

6%
3.

9%
Sw

in
do

n
2.

4%
36

8 
pu

pi
ls

2.
5%

39
9 

pu
pi

ls
En

gl
an

d
4.

8%
3.

9%
4.

0%
En

gl
an

d
2.

8%
2.

7%
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
4.

9%
3.

9%
4.

0%
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
2.

5%
2.

4%

O
ve

ra
ll 

A
bs

en
ce

 - 
Se

co
nd

ar
y

20
12

/1
3 

T1
-4

20
13

/1
4 

T1
-4

20
14

/1
5 

T1
-4

Pe
rs

is
te

nt
 A

bs
en

te
ei

sm
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y
Sw

in
do

n
5.

8%
5.

0%
5.

1%
Sw

in
do

n
5.

6%
64

7 
pu

pi
ls

5.
3%

59
6 

pu
pi

ls
En

gl
an

d
5.

8%
5.

1%
5.

2%
En

gl
an

d
5.

8%
5.

5%
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
6.

0%
5.

2%
5.

4%
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
5.

8%
5.

6%

O
ve

ra
ll 

A
bs

en
ce

 -
 P

RI
 a

nd
 S

EC
 p

up
ils

20
12

/1
3 

T1
-4

20
13

/1
4 

T1
-4

20
14

/1
5 

T1
-4

Pe
rs

is
te

nt
 A

bs
en

te
ei

sm
 

PR
I a

nd
 S

EC
 p

up
ils

Sw
in

do
n

5.
1%

4.
2%

4.
3%

Sw
in

do
n

3.
8%

1,
01

5 
pu

pi
ls

3.
6%

99
5 

pu
pi

ls
En

gl
an

d
5.

3%
4.

4%
4.

5%
En

gl
an

d
4.

1%
3.

9%
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
5.

4%
4.

5%
4.

6%
So

ut
h 

W
es

t
4.

0%
3.

8%

N
ot

es
:

Pe
rs

is
te

nt
 a

bs
en

te
es

 a
re

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l a
bs

en
ce

 ra
te

 o
f a

ro
un

d 
15

 p
er

 c
en

t o
r m

or
e.

Au
tu

m
n 

Te
rm

 is
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
Te

rm
s 

1 
an

d 
2,

 a
nd

 S
pr

in
g 

Te
rm

 is
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
Te

rm
s 

3 
an

d 
4

So
ur

ce
: D

ep
ar

tm
en

t f
or

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
("

Pu
pi

l a
bs

en
ce

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

: a
ut

um
n 

20
14

 a
nd

 s
pr

in
g 

20
15

")

20
13

/1
4 

T1
-4

20
14

/1
5 

T1
-4

20
13

/1
4 

T1
-4

20
14

/1
5 

T1
-4

20
13

/1
4 

T1
-4

20
14

/1
5 

T1
-4

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Work Programme 2015/16 
Children’s Health, Social Care and Education 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Contact Rita Glen-
Gallo, 01793 463411, rglen-gallo@swindon.gov.uk 

Author: Director of Law & Democratic Services 
Wards: All Wards 
Locality Affected: All Localities 
Parishes Affected: All Parish Areas  
 

1. Purpose and Reasons 
1.1 Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee is requested to have a work programme 

that details the activities that it will be undertaking during the Municipal Year. 
1.2 The work programme details the various topics and issues that each Committee 

intends to look into during the coming year, with the aim of producing evidence 
based recommendations intended to provide service improvements for Cabinet 
and external agencies/bodies to consider. 

1.3 Under the Council’s Constitution, Overview and Scrutiny Committees are 
required to agree a work programme at the start of the Municipal Year outlining 
their priorities and likely outcomes of considering these issues. 
The work programme is developed taking into account: 
• Corporate priorities and objectives, including the Cabinet Forward Plan. 
• Partnership strategic priorities and objectives. 
• The interests and concerns of Members, Council officers, members of the 

public and other stakeholders such as community and voluntary groups and 
local businesses. 
 

1.4 Committees are encouraged to review the work programme on a regular basis to 
ensure it remains relevant and to prioritise the workload of the Committee. 

1.5 Members are reminded that the work programme must also take into account: 
• The workload of the Committee and of individual members. 
• The capacity of officers to support a review. 
• The resource implications of carrying out a review. 
• The timescales for a review. 
• The most appropriate method of carrying out a review e.g. Committee 

meeting, Task Group, Member Champion review. 
 

1.6  The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 have 
presented the Children’s Health, Social Care and Education Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee with a role, remit and powers regarding local health matters.   

Agenda Item 7

Page 65



Work Programme 2015/16 
Children’s Health, Social Care and Education 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Contact Rita Glen-
Gallo, 01793 463411, rglen-gallo@swindon.gov.uk 

1.7 The Children’s Health, Social Care and Education Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee is encouraged to be mindful of its role and remit when considering a 
work programme for the 2015/16 Municipal Year. 

2. Recommendations 
The Committee is recommended to: 

2.1 Review the updated work programme to ensure that it remains relevant.  
2.2 Discuss any issues arising from information circulated outside of the Committee 

meeting. 
3. Detail 
3.1 It is important that Overview and Scrutiny adds value to the work of the Council 

and the Borough and produces tangible outcomes for local people that result in 
real service improvements. Selecting the right topics is crucial to ensure that 
Overview and Scrutiny will be effective.  

3.2 The work programme will be reviewed at every Committee meeting or as the 
Committee sees fit to ensure that it remains relevant and that Members and 
Officers have sufficient capacity to effectively achieve its objectives. 
 

3.3 The work programme will be reviewed at every Committee meeting or as the 
Committee sees fit to ensure that it remains relevant and that Members and 
Officers have sufficient capacity to effectively achieve its objectives. 
 

3.4 The Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1. 
 
4. Alternative Options 
4.1 The Committee can choose not to have a detailed work programme, although it 

is recommended that it is best practice to do so. 
5. Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
5.1 There are no financial or procurement implications arising as a result of this 

report. Any expenditure arising as a result of an item on the Committee’s work 
programme will be met by the Overview and Scrutiny Support budget, subject to 
the approval of the Committee. 

Page 66



Work Programme 2015/16 
Children’s Health, Social Care and Education 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee Date: 2nd December 2015 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Contact Rita Glen-
Gallo, 01793 463411, rglen-gallo@swindon.gov.uk 

Legal and Human Rights Implications 
5.2 Section 21 of the Local Government Act requires every local authority to 

establish an overview and scrutiny function to hold the Executive to account, 
undertake policy development and review, monitor and improve performance. 
All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and 
Disorder) 

5.3 There are no other direct implications arising as a result of this report. Any further 
implications will be identified when a topic is reviewed by the Committee.  
Links to One Swindon, Plans and Policies 

5.4 The remit of the Committee includes the review, scrutiny and development of 
policy recommendations and the monitoring performance of corporate priorities.  
Diversity Impact Assessment  

5.5 No Diversity Impact Assessment (DIA) is required at this stage.  Any DIA that is 
required during review of topics included within the work programme will be 
identified at the appropriate stage.  
Risk Management 

5.6 No risk management issues have been identified at this stage.  Any risk 
management issues will be identified at the appropriate time when a topic is 
under review by the Committee and if it makes any recommendations. 

6. Consultees 
6.1 The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and 

Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports.  
7. Background Papers 
7.1 None 
8. Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Work Programme for 2015/16. 
 

 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Children’s Health, Social Care and Education 
Work Programme 2015-2016 

 
 
Terms of Reference of the Committee 
 
To fulfil all the functions of an overview and scrutiny committee as they relate to: – 
• The review, scrutiny, and development of policy recommendations. 
• The management of performance. 
• The monitoring of progress towards delivering relevant strategies and corporate 

priorities. 
• The formulation of advice for the Cabinet, Council and other partners and 

stakeholders. 
 
To have specific responsibility for (but not limited to) the scrutiny of:– 
• The performance of services for children towards agreed local and national 

Performance Indicators. 
• The quality of provision and effectiveness of Local Authority strategies to raise 

standards of education within Swindon. 
• Specialist social services and integrated social services for children and young people 

in Swindon. 
• The delivery of services to children and young people in Swindon generally. 

 
In addition, as these relate to Children and Young People: 
• The performance of services seeking to deliver healthy communities towards agreed 

local and national performance indicators. 
• Health, health commissioning and service delivery. 
• Public Health, Health promotion and the work of the Health and Wellbeing Board. 
• Health Integration and collaborative working and commissioning with Health agencies 

and providers and General Practitioners. 
 
In accordance with Section 7 of the Health and Social Care Act 2001 (as amended), the 
Children’s Health, Social Care and Education Overview and Scrutiny Committee will undertake 
scrutiny of local health service providers jointly with the Adult‘s Health, Social Care and 
Housing Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Review of the Work Programme 
 
The work programme will be reviewed at every meeting of the Children’s Heath, Social Care 
and Education Overview & Scrutiny Committee to ensure that it remains relevant, to ensure 
that Members and Officers have sufficient capacity to deliver the work programme and to 
include any additional items on the work programme, if appropriate. 
 
Contact details 
 
Committee Officer: Rita Glen-Gallo 
Email: rglen-gallo@swindon.gov.uk 
Tel: 01793 463611 

Page 69



 

 
22nd July 2015  

Item Objectives Witnesses 
Co-optees Appointment To confirm the appointment of Co-optees to the 

Committee. 
Chair 

Performance Report To provide a detailed report on the Children’s 
Services performance, informing the Committee of 
the latest indicators across Children’s Services. 

Victoria Guillaume 

Work Programme discussion To set the work programme for the forthcoming 
municipal year and agree Task Groups and 
Membership on to those groups. 

All 

 
 

2nd September 2015 – Theme of Meeting - Health 
Item Objectives Witnesses 

Youth Forum and Youth 
Parliament  

To receive a report from the Members of the Youth 
Forum and Youth Parliament on their work 
programmes and achievements for the year and to 
give the Committee an opportunity to identify any 
issues raised that Overview and Scrutiny can 
assist with. 
 
To update the Committee regarding “Mind the 
Gap”. 

Claire Smith 
 

Health Issues To update the Committee on work being 
undertaken by Child and Adolescent Mental 
Health Services (CAMHS), School Nursing, 
Targeted Mental Health Service (TaMHS), Avon 
and Wiltshire Mental Health Partnership (AWP).   

Joy Kennard / 
Victoria Guillaume 
 

Performance update reports To receive performance reports as required by the 
Committee from Commissioners and Providers.   

Great Western Hospital 
(GWH) 
Clinical Commissioning 
Group (CCG) 
NHS England 
Healthwatch 
 

 
 

2nd December 2015 – Theme of Meeting –  Education  
Item Objectives Witnesses 

Education / School Standards To provide the Committee with the latest school 
standards figures in order that the Committee can 
effectively scrutinise the performance of schools 
within the Borough. 

Peter Nathan 

Education Strategy Board To update the Committee relating to work being 
undertaken by the Board. 

Peter Nathan 
Ofsted Local Authority School 
Improvement Report Update 

To update the Committee on work being 
undertaken relating to the school improvement 
arrangements. 

Peter Nathan 

Page 70



 

2nd December 2015 – Theme of Meeting –  Education  
SEND Reform To update the Committee on work being 

undertaken following the SEND Reforms that 
became law on 1st September 2014. 

Peter Nathan 

 
3rd February 2016 – Theme of Meeting – Safeguarding / Child Protection 

Item Objectives Witnesses 
Safeguarding  To receive a report updating the Committee on 

work being undertaken regarding Child Sexual 
Exploitation, Female Genital Mutilation, Honour 
Based Violence, Domestic Violence and the Multi-
Agency Safeguarding Hub. 

Victoria Guillaume 

Youth Offending Team To update the Committee on work being 
undertaken by the Youth Offending Team 

Matt Bywater 
Performance Report To provide a detailed report on the Children’s 

Services performance, informing the Committee of 
the latest indicators across Children’s Services. 

Victoria Guillaume 

Youth Parliament Update  Claire Smith 
 
 

13th April 2016 – Theme of Meeting – School Place Planning 
Item Objectives Witnesses 

School Admissions Process To inform the Committee on the School 
Admissions Process. 

Rebecca Mathis 
Care Leavers To receive an update relating work being 

undertaken by the Care Leavers Team 
Valerie Williams 

Performance Report To provide a detailed report on the Children’s 
Services performance, informing the Committee of 
the latest indicators across Children’s Services. 

Great Western Hospital 
(GWH) 
Clinical Commissioning 
Group (CCG) 
NHS England 
Healthwatch 
 

 
 

TASK GROUPS 
 

 
Item Objectives 

SEND reforms The SEND Task Group will review the implementation of the Special Education 
and Disability (SEND) Reforms relating to the Children and Families Act 2014 with 
specific focus on their implementation in the Borough of Swindon.   
 

 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Education Standards and Performance Report
	Appendix 1 - 2014_15 Attainment at all stages.
	Appendix 2 Œ Provisional Early Years Foundation Stage Profile 2015
	Appendix 3 Œ Key Stage 1   2015 Local Authority Main Indicators
	Appendix 4 Œ Provisional Key Stage 2    2015 Local Authority Main Indicators
	Appendix 5 Œ Provisional Key Stage 4 2015 Local Authority Main Indicators
	Appendix 6 Œ 2014 _ 15 attainment by groups in Swindon
	Appendix 7 Œ 2014_15 Attainment by Groups -  Annex A
	Appendix 8 Œ Permanent and Fixed Term Exclusions Official Statistics 2013_14
	Appendix 9 Œ Swindon Education Strategy Overview 2014_15
	Appendix 10 Œ Swindon Education Strategy Board Terms of Reference.
	Appendix 11 - Improving Educational Outcomes in Swindon (Ofsted Action Plan)
	Appendix 12 Œ School Absence  Statistics

	7 Work Programme 2015_16
	Appendix 1 - Work Programme


